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11

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

Public Works and Traffic

12

Committee for September 16, 2004 is now in session.

13

Good morning, Members.

14

attendance the Vice-Chairperson of the Committee,

15

Charmaine Tavares; Members Joe Pontanilla and Dain

16

Kane.

17

ITEM NO.1:

Excused is Member Riki Hokama.

MAUl'S TRAFFIC SITUATION (Paia Mini-Bypass
and Kihei-Upcountry Highway)

18
19

For the record, we have in

CHAIR MOLINA:

We have one major item on our agenda,

20

Members, which has to do with Maui's traffic

21

situation, Item 1.

22

will entertain testimony from the public.

23

But before we do that, the Chair

Just a few ground rules before we begin.

24

Chair asks that you please state your name and

25

whatever organization you're representing.
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1

you'll be given three minutes to testify with a

2

minute to conclude.

3

phones and pagers.

4

our proceedings today.

And please turn off all cell
We don't want any disruptions to

So let us go ahead and get started.

5

First we

6

have Mr. Mike Maberry, to be followed by Major Kelly

7

Hammett.
. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

8
9

MR. MABERRY:

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Council Members.

10

My name is Mike Maberry.

11

Infrastructure Committee and a board member of the

12

Maui Economic and Development Board.

13

I'm Chair of the

The Maui Economic Development Board, MEDB,

14

recognizes the health and safety and economic

15

benefits of improving the highway system connecting

16

West and Central Maui.

17

process to garner fiscal support for an appropriate

18

solution to this very serious problem.

19

fully support the Kihei-Upcountry Highway.

20

And we would support a

We also

MEDB facilitated a survey as well as a number

21

of public meetings for the Department of

22

Transportation to obtain public input on the

23

proposed project and to obtain concurrence through

24

the democratic process acceptable and appropriate

25

termini.

While time and fuel savings for the
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1

current proposed termini for the Kihei-Upcountry

2

Highway per trip in itself may not seem significant,

3

amortized over several years it will be significant.

4

Additionally, the current proposed termini will

5

significantly reduce the traffic load in the

6

Kahului,

7

Puunene, and airport areas.

Funding support for the Kihei-Upcountry

8

Highway is not transferable.

And the DOD component

9

between West and Central Maui does not exist.

At

10

this time Maui has support for the Kihei-Upcountry

11

Highway from the Department of Transportation and

12

our congressional contingent.

13

County Council formally oppose the Kihei-Upcountry

14

Highway, Maui may

15

necessary funding for either project.

Should the Maui

nd that it will not realize

We respectfully encourage you to forward a

16
17

positive solution, a positive resolution that

18

supports an appropriate solution for the West/

19

Central Maui Highway need without any reference to

20

the Kihei Upcountry Highway.

21
22

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

23
24
25

Thank you, Mr. Maberry.
Committee Members, any questions for the

testifier?
MR. MABERRY:

Seeing none, thank you.

Thank you.
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1
2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Hammett, to be followed by Allen Hunter.

3
4
5

Next to testify we have Major Kelly

And the Chair welcomes the presence of
Committee Member Riki Hokama.
MR. HAMMETT:

Good morning.

My name is Major Kelly

6

Hammett and I am the Deputy Commander of Air Force

7

Research Laboratory Detachment 15 here on Maui, also

8

called the Air Force Maui Optical and Supercomputing

9

Site.

10

I am also here to testify with regard to this

issue, the PWT 1 issue.
The

11

r Force Maui Optical and Supercomputing

12

Site will benefit directly from the proposed road

13

from Kihei to the Haleakala Highway, the Upcountry

14

road.

15

contractor personnel must travel frequently from the

16

Research and Technology Park in Kihei to the

17

telescopes atop Haleakala.

18

and a half hours, sometimes two hours to make this

19

journey, and the proposed road will reduce this time

20

providing substantial improvement in the efficiency

21

of our personnel.

22

Our military, government, civilian, and

It now takes about one

Being able to go directly to the Haleakala

23

Highway will increase availability of our personnel

24

for site activities.

25

include both research and operational activities.

The activities atop Haleakala
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1

These activities operate 24 hours a day, seven days

2

a week, and lessening the driving time for all these

3

activities would be a big help.
We believe that we would also be

4
5

advantageously served -- serving the community by

6

having the Upcountry road because it would alleviate

7

the additional traffic burden that we currently

8

place on the Piilani Highway to Hana Highway to

9

Haleakala Road, which is the route we currently use.
Thank you.

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12
13

16

Thank you, sir.

Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?

14
15

Okay.

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify we have Allen Hunter, to be
followed by Dick Mayer.
MR. HUNTER:

Mr. Chair, Council Members, aloha.

17

morning.

My name is Allen Hunter.

18

President of Trex Enterprises Corporation.

Good

I'm Vice

19

Trex Enterprises is a research and

20

development company that has been working on Maui

21

since 1990 when we became part of the Maui Space

22

Surveillance Site Operations Team.

23

period of time I have become pretty aware of many of

24

the problems associated with the site, one of which

25

is the need to be able to access the site any time,

And in that
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1

any day because of the military missions that the

2

site conducts.
The site itself is a magnet for money to

3

4

Maui.

It has been a strong driver in the economic

5

development of the County of Maui in technology

6

jobs, being the first of the large organizations to

7

bring jobs here.

8

Trex Enterprises since I have a large number of

9

employees in the Kihei area that work at the Maui

I have a particular interest at

10

Research and Technology Park.

11

business for Trex Enterprises in Hawaii,

12

a large number of people largely to work in Kihei

13

that could be of great benefit to the site in a

14

search capacity.

15

conduct its military operations and when it really

16

needs additional people, it can access the people I

17

have down in Kihei.

18

And as I develop the
I am hiring

This would allow the site to

At present it is very difficult to do that

19

because of the three-hour driving time for the

20

residents to do that.

21

Kihei-Upcountry Highway in will not only strengthen

22

the day-to-day operations of the space surveillance

23

site and thereby the economy of Maui, but it will

24

also allow the residents of Maui to choose where

25

they live and be able to work at the site without

And so putting the
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1

having to abandon other opportunities in the Kihei

2

area.
And so I would invite your attention to the

3
4

value of that highway.

5

great value to it.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

11
12
13

Thank you, Mr. Hunter.
Seeing none,

thank you.

9
10

Thank you very much.

Committee Members, questions?

7

8

Certainly at Trex we see a

Next to testify we have Dick Mayer,

followed

by Patty Cadiz.
MR. MAYER:

Thank you very much, Mr. Molina and Members of

the Council.

My name is Dick Mayer.

I speak in favor of the resolution which you

14

have in front of you with some revisions that I am

15

going to mention in a minute.

16

resolution is all about is:

17

What is Maui's highest priority in terms of major

18

highways?

19

connecting roads, I'm talking about major highways.

20

I think what this
What is best for Maui?

I'm not talking about the small

And I think if you ask anybody in the public,

21

and I urge the Council members to do that, what do

22

you -- what do they think is the more important, to

23

link West Maui to Central Maui or to connect Kihei

24

to the Upcountry region with the proposed highway?

25

And I think you would find overwhelming support that
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1

West Maui is the one that has much more dif

2

safety issues, coastal erosion, et cetera, and

3

that's the highway that we need to improve.

4

have a tunnel which is very narrow, two-lane, and

5

also it will be a potential blockage.

6

culty,

We also

If you read the newspapers correctly, there

7

are a whole bunch of proposed developments on the

8

west side, everything from affordable housing to new

9

communities, et cetera, that would be endangered if

10

we continue to build up on the west side and

11

maintain that one narrow road along the ocean.

12

There has been a proposal and if folks -- I guess

13

you folks are buying land along the coastline

14

between Olowalu and the tunnel so that the highway

15

can go inland, but there's absolutely nothing in any

16

budget for a highway inland.

17

So what I'm asking for is that you think

18

clearly what is the prio

19

would argue that to build that highway from the

20

tunnel particularly to Puamana area and also a

21

second alternative route over Napili or another

22

tunnel through, depending on design and cost

23

considerations, to Ma'alaea.

24

highway will ever be built is by having federal

25

funds in a large amount, and the only available

ty for Maui County, and I

The only way that that

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

11

PWT 9/16/04

1

large amount would be perhaps asking that the

2

Kihei-Upcountry Highway be postponed or delayed or

3

not needed now, and that the funds for that highway

4

be utilized.

5

That highway was proposed in 1997 at $65

6

million.

7

150 million perhaps higher range given the

8

construction costs on Maui.

9

go a long way to building a West Maui connection.

10

Now the cost is somewhere probably in the

That would be -- would

As far as the Kihei-Upcountry

ghway goes,

11

it was justified originally on a defense need, but,

12

ironically, it was the High Tech Park itself and the

13

defense contractors who asked that the highway not

14

go to their park.

15

highway go either south or north, and in the end it

16

was decided to go north of their park into very busy

17

Piilani Highway so that all the traffic from

18

Upcountry would go down

19

Lipoa Street intersection there where their park is

20

located down to the jobs in Wailea or the tourists

21

in Wailea going up the mountain would all go past

22

their site.

23

willing to say let's have a highway, but don't let

24

it affect us in our park.

25

They'd rather saw that the

ilani Highway past the

And they -- In other words, they were

And if you look at the alignments on the maps
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1

that I have provided for you -- Were those

2

distributed?

3

?:

4

MR. MAYER:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6
7

Were those items given out?

Yes.
I wanted those, okay, given out.
Yeah.

They'll be distributed at the

appropriate time, Mr. Mayer.
MR. MAYER:

Proceed.

Because I wanted to reference them.

So I'm

8

asking that the -- the Council adopt this resolution

9

as revised as arises slightly on the second page.

10

You'll see on the right side the marks there --

11

MR. TAGUCHI:

12

MR. MAYER:

Three minutes.
-- where the revisions are located.

13

Is that the three minutes?

Okay.

I would

14

like to ask for my three minutes at the end so I can

15

talk in reference to that.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm only just giving one minute to conclude

for today.

18

MR. MAYER:

Can I do that at the end after the --

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

And when we get into the discussion phase

20

of this matter, Mr. Mayer, you'll be asked to be

21

to stay as a resource personnel for this matter.

22

MR. MAYER:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MR. MAYER:

25

Thank you very much.
So you have another minute to conclude.

Okay.

It's mostly in reference to this.

me do that -- I'll do that when I'm a resource
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1

person.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

testifier at this time?

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify we have Patty Cadiz, to be

5

6

Okay.

Committee Members, any questions for the

3

4

Thank you very much.

followed by Lance Holter.
MS. CADIZ:

Aloha, Council Chair

8

Committee Chair and Members.

9

us.

10

or, excuse me,
Thank you for hearing

I'm going to narrow my comments to the

11

project called the Paia Mini Bypass.

That's the

12

project that's a three-part project by the State,

13

A&B r and the County, and of particular concern on

14

that project is the State portion.

15

portion as it's planned is a half-mile adjacent

16

third lane on Hana Highway gated at the Paia end all

17

but ten hours a week.

18

Impact Statement is supported by an engineering

19

letter from Mr. Rick Stack, project manager -- or to

20

Mr. Rick Stack, project manager at A&B Properties.

21

The engineers say in that letter a -- they suggest a

22

parallel roadway to Hana Highway could be

23

constructed on the mauka side of Hana Highway and

24

then (inaudible) further they say there should be no

25

opportunity for motorists using this parallel road

The State

The Draft Environmental
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1

to reenter Hana Highway closer to Paia Town to

2

prevent cheaters.

3

My concern all along because I live in

4

Spreckelsville, which is adjacent to Hana Highway,

5

is that people use our neighborhood as a cut through

6

opportunity to try to jump cars in traffic.

7

you build an adjacent third lane with a gate at the

8

Paia end that's closed 22 hours of the day, people

9

will use that like they use my neighborhood to try

10

to race ahead and cut in traffic.

11

dangerous design.

12

that by suggesting a parallel roadway with no

13

opportunity to rejoin the traffic, therefore

14

So if

It's a really

And the engineers acknowledge

Also, also, backing up, the premise for the

15

need for a long third lane is that the traffic study

16

indicated 30 percent of the cars tUrn right from

17

Hana on to Baldwin to head mauka, but what they

18

didn't study is how many of that 30 percent actually

19

stop to go to the post office, use the bank, shop at

20

Manana Foods, go to the restaurants, and clearly

21

Paia is a bustling little town.

22

parking issues.

23

services of Paia.

24

least in the studies that we have had access to, any

25

measure of how many of those 30 percent actually

There's a lot of

People are turning right to use the
There wasn't, at far as I know at
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1

continue outside of Paia Town mauka.

2

maintain that many of those 30 percent actually use

3

the services in town, then rejoin the eastbound

4

traffic later.

5

nighttime traffic jams.

I contain -- I

We're talking about sort of the

Therefore, a new traffic study supposedly has

6
7

been done.

No one has seen the results.

So if the

8

traffic study does uphold this contention that it's

9

far less than 30 percent that are actually mauka

10

bound, then the need for a long third lane is

11

reduced and maybe even to something very minimal,

12

maybe even 200 feet or so, which would just be a

13

savings of public funds.

14

MR. TAGUCHI:

15

MS. CADIZ:

It wouldn't --

Three minutes.
-- actually hinder the outcome of the traffic

16

relief and it would be a better entrance to Paia and

17

safer, no doubt.

18
19

Any questions?
CHAIR MOLINA:

testifier?

22
23
24
25

Thank you, Ms. Cadiz.

Committee Members, questions for the

20
21

Okay.

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify we have Lance Holter, to be
followed by Jack Thompson.
MR. HOLTER:

Good morning, Committee.

Good morning,

Chair.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Good morning.

2

MR. HOLTER:

3

Paia.

4

matter of my concern is regarding the monies spent

5

for the Upcountry bypass.

6

why this money is not available for use on Lahaina

7

bypass.

8

Paia bypass to Lahaina -- I'm sorry, not Paia,

9

the Lahaina bypass.

My name is Lance Holter.

I'm a resident of

I'm speaking on both matters today.

First

I would like to find out

I think the priority In our County is the
for

There's thousands and thousands

10

of people involved in this.

There's great amount of

11

affordable housing that needs to be provided in

12

Lahaina, and it's being held up and constrained

13

because of the traffic solution -

14

Lahaina is intolerable.

situation in

I would like to please respectfully research

15
16

why this money cannot be transferred to Lahaina

17

bypass?

18

is to deal with tra

19

believe the economic engine that Lahaina provides

20

for our County is of paramount concern and must be

21

addressed.

22

this matter.

23

And that I believe that our primary concern
ic on the west side and I

And I would appreciate your research on

Secondly, on the next subject regarding the

24

Paia bypass, early this spring I requested from Mr.

25

Molina's Committee and from his office information
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1

regarding the ownership of Kala Sunnyside Road.

2

asked in the forms of letters, two letters, that

3

this research be done and provided by A&B.

4

now September.

5

my letters or requests.

It is

There has been no reply or answer to

In the interim, my own research, I have found

6
7

the following items.

8

from 1988 covering the subject of various

9

County-owned roadways traversing HC&S sugarcane

10

lands, including Sunnyside, Kala, and Paia Mill

11

Roads.

12

roadways.

13

I

One is an appraisal report

These roadways are considered County

Secondly, my research in the archives in

14

Honolulu has shown that roadways prior to 1892

15

include Sunnyside, Kala, and Makawao roadways, which

16

indicate that these roadways fall under the State --

17

the Roadways Act of 1892 indicating that these are

18

public, State and County roadways; therefore, these

19

are public roadways.

20

We own these roadways.

They are immediat

y

21

available to us.

22

solution, not mini solutions, not diversions of

23

funds, but we must consider a comprehensive solution

24

to our traffic problems.

25

We must consider that this is our

I would respectfully request that once again
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1

Alexander & Baldwin prove that they have control

2

over these roadways, prove that they own these

3

roadways as they seem to have been claiming.

4

research indicates they are public domain and must

5

be treated as public domain.

6

need to provide $36.5 million to provide a traffic

7

corridor to Maliko Gulch is erroneous, as this

8

roadway is our property.

9

$36.5 million for our public property which we have

10

My

This concept that we

Perhaps we should be paid

not been able to use since 1955.
Further, in 1988 to 1992 discussions of the

11

12

ownership and disposition of these roadways were

13

held in the County Council.

14

public testimony regarding the disposition of these

15

roadways.

16

were party to this testimony were Hugh Starr and

17

others.

18

request that this testimony and the minutes of these

19

meetings be provided for the public use and for our

20

information so that we might further provide a

21

comprehensive solution for our traffic problems on

22

the North Shore.

25

Individuals that I know that have been

I very seriously request and respectfully

Thank you very much.

23
24

There's minutes and

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Holter.
Committee Members, questions for the
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1

testifier?

2

The Chair would like to make one comment

3

regarding your letters sent to my office.

4

send it out to the A&B and it's up to the private

5

entity to respond.

6

just for the record.

7

MR. HOLTER:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9
10

We did

So we did honor your request,

Thank you.
Next to testify we have Mr. Jack Thompson,

to be followed by Richard Emery.
MR. THOMPSON:

Good morning.

Michael,

I appreciate your

11

calling this meeting of your Transportation

12

Committee because it does help to keep this bypass

13

problems in front of the public and hopefully will

14

eventually lead to some kind of action.

15

really what I'm asking for today.

16

And that's

Oh, incidentally, I'm representing the

17

Spreckelsville Community Association.

18

the hardest impact because of the traffic on Hana

19

Highway.

20

this which we have been doing for 20 years, if you

21

can imagine that.

22

we were 20 years ago to getting a bypass.

23

asking that you set aside all of this talk and we

24

start with action immediately.

25

We are one of

But my plea is that we stop talking about

We're really no closer now than
So I'm

I would start by eliminating all of the
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1

activity around the Mini Bypass in Paia for a couple

2

of reasons.

3

of the traffic problem on Hana

4

use those resources and those talents and -- and

5

equipment, et cetera, to get started on the real

6

bypass that should begin at Kala Road and run

7

through to the Paia Mill.

ghway and we can

You might recall several years ago when Frank

8
9

Number one, it's not going to solve any

Fasi was mayor of Honolulu and they were in a

10

situation like this that had been going on for years

11

and years, needed some kind of demolition.

12

morning Frank got his big tractor and he fired it up

13

and he went down and he started the demolition

14

himself, which is what we ought to be doing now.

15

One of you should be out there tomorrow morning on

16

Kala Road with a scraper filling up the potholes and

17

let's get that bypass in and do all of the talking

18

afterwards.

19
20

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

21
22

25

Thank you, Mr. Thompson.
Committee Members, questions for the

testifier?

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify we have Richard Emery, to be

23
24

And one

followed by Zeke Kalua.
MR. EMERY:

I'm Richard Emery.

I live in Spreckelsville.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. EMERY:

You can adjust that.

I live in Sprecke1svi11e, also.

I'm Vice

3

President, Spreckelsville Community Association.

4

And we no longer can use Paia as a shopping center

5

from about 3:00 to 7:00 p.m.

6

capital of the world.

7

everyone is in Paia to shop and the traffic is

8

almost as bad as those notorious hal

9

from about 3:30 p.m. to about 7:00 p.m.

10

Paia is wind surfing

When the wind isn't blowing,

hour waits
So I really

think it's essential that something get moving.
And I would concur with Jack that the most

11
12

logical step is since the County does own Sunnyside,

13

Kala Road, that we use it even as a one-way road at

14

that time to get the traffic flowing into Paia and

15

up Baldwin Highway.

16

it over to the site at the old Maui High.

And as soon as possible connect

I can remember a few years back, about 10 or

17
18

12 years ago when A&B was actively seeking an

19

opportunity to develop Upper Paia as a residential

20

area.

21

cetera and so forth, and they had an opportunity to

22

push for that.

23

near the old Maui High School site as a village

24

community, a new place for people to live, a walking

25

community.

The infrastructure was in, the sewers, et

They were also pushing for something

I would love to see the County encourage
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1

that sort of development connected by Kala Sunnyside

2

Road.

3
4

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

5
6

Thanks, Emery.
Committee Members, questions for the

testifier?

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify we have George Rixey, to be

7

8

followed by Jocelyn Perreira.

9

me.

10

Oh, sorry.

Got a little ahead of myself.

Kalua to be followed by George

11

MR. KALUA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

MR. KALUA:

Zeke.

xey.

Excuse
Zeke

There we go.

You had me scared for a minute.
Sorry about that.

Good morning, Chair Mol

, Members of the

14

Council.

15

Executive Director for the West Maui Taxpayers

16

Association.

17

to let everybody in this room know that we are in

18

adamant opposition about this resolution proposed or

19

revised.

20

anywhere except for a paper shredder, which I'm sure

21

majority of your offices have readily available in

22

your office.

23

My name is Ezekiel Kalua.

I'm the

I'm here today on behalf of our board

We don't want to see this thing go

Council Members, passing this resolution

24

proposed or revised is setting a precedent.

25

allowing people to steal.

If you pass this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

It's

23

PWT 9/16/04

1

resolution as entitled, I could very well come after

2

the funding for Kaulamapau on Lanai.

3

well come after the funding that could potentially

4

service our Air Force in any project that they have

5

on this island.

I could very

It is wrong and it is irrelevant.

If anybody thinks for one minute that West

6
7

Maui is not concerned about its infrastructure, they

8

are sorely mistaken.

9

contributor of near 40 percent of the taxes

You're looking at the

10

generated in this County.

You are looking at a

11

60,000 de facto population on any given day.

12

is not an area that anyone man should have or

13

anybody should have the power to take funding from.

14

But currently in our State process, fair or not, it

15

is done year after year after year.

This

We attend every meeting that the State

16
17

Department of Transportation puts on.

We have been

18

to every State meeting.

19

move to and from the back burner and the front

20

burner.

21

agree on how the process is done, the process is

22

what it is and that is what we will continue to

23

fight for.

24

Trying to allay West Maui's need versus every other

25

community on this island and this County is wrong.

We have seen our projects

And while we may not disagree or we may

Setting a precedence like this is wrong.
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1

It is immoral and it is a practice that should not

2

be enveloped by the County of Maui.

3

While we respectfully agree that Mr. Mayer

4

and some of his contingent are fighting for the

5

integrity of their community, we completely disagree

6

with them allaying West Maui's needs over

7

prioritizing other communities.

8

there are infrastructural needs on this island and

9

we will support other communities as their needs are

We are aware that

10

brought up.

11

community in West Maui and to the island of Maui.

12

That is our fervent promise to our

Those fundings that they're talking about for

13

this project are not transferrable.

14

Governor has already placed $30 million towards the

15

first phase of the Lahaina bypass already.

16

also $5.6 million potentially sitting on the

17

four-laning project from Dickenson to Aholo Street.

18

It took a while to get it, and I give you that.

19

And our

We have

We are as afraid as you about what will

20

potentially happen to our population in West Maui,

21

but we have to work with the system, not adjust it

22

towards our own personal goals.

23

this resolution,

24

Thank you.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Please do not pass

revised or proposed.

It's garbage.

Thank you, Mr. Kalua.
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Committee Members, questions?

1

2

thank you.

3

MR. KALUA:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

6

Seeing none,

Thank you.
Next to testify we have George Rixey, to be

followed by Jocelyn Perreira.
MR. RIXEY:

Good morning.

My name is George Rixey, and

7

I'm the Vice President of the Kihei Community

8

Association.

9

And I just wanted to take this opportunity

10

this morning to express our opposition to the

11

termination of the Upcountry highway at Kaonoulu.

12

We've been working on a number of community planning

13

workshops over the past several years and among them

14

specifically is workshops on roads, which we have

15

one in particular to discuss, this Upcountry

16

highway.

17

general membership meetings, not one person was in

18

favor of the terminus at Kaonoulu.

19

the option to say, would you rather have no highway

20

at all or have the highway as proposed, the

21

overwhelming majority was to have no highway at all.

22

Of over 200 people present at one of our

They, when given

Now, the reason for this is because we all

23

recognize that the real need for a terminus of any

24

Upcountry highway or highway coming out of Kihei in

25

general is at the south end of Kihei.
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1

recommended point would be either at Kamali'i Alanui

2

or at the Kamali'i Elementary School or a point

3

further south from that.

4

reasons for that.

5

purposes.

6

end of Kihei.

7

have a secondary evacuation from the south end of

8

Kihei.

9

And there's a number of

The obvious one is for evacuation

Right now we can only evacuate the north
It only makes sense to evacuate

Another reason for that

lS

traffic studies

10

have indicated that 50 percent of the traffic

11

traveling along Piilani Highway is going to and from

12

points south at Wailea and Makena.

13

well, almost half of our traffic is flowing to.

14

there's another key issue about the terminus at

15

Kaonoulu, and that is in our community workshops the

16

overwhelming vision is sort of enhancing the vision

17

of our community plan which is for Kihei to be a

18

pedestrian-oriented community and to de-emphasize

19

the automobile; also be a beach, a beach community.

That's where,
And

20

And so what that means is is we have a sort

21

of a conflict with the State Highway Department of

22

Transportation in that their plans called for South

23

Kihei Road and the North-South Collector Road to be

24

four-lane.

25

I know of that I have seen in any of our workshops

The overwhelming -- Nobody in Kihei that
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1

wants to see that happen.

2

roads as two-lane and pedestrian-oriented.

3

to accommodate that, the -- what the traffic studies

4

that we've -- that have been conducted so far,

5

State Highway Department has determined that Piilani

6

Highway would then have to be six lanes instead of

7

the proposed four lanes.

In order

the

And when that study was conducted, we asked

8

9

We want to see those

the engineers doing the study specifically, why

10

don't you do an analysis of the traffic coming into

11

Kihei if there was a south terminus, but that was

12

never done.

13

end, it's putting a tremendous amount --

14

MR. TAGUCHI:

15

MR. RIXEY:

So by having that terminus at the north

Three minutes.
of pressure within the community for

16

widening all the roads in Kihei.

And so that's

17

basically why we're opposed to it.

18

And while I'm at it,

just for the -- just for

19

the fun of it, we had an expert also do an analysis

20

on roundabouts for Kihei.

21

the majority of intersections on South Kihei were

22

roundabouts instead of lights, that that would

23

mitigate the -- the necessity -

24

widening the Piilani Highway to six lanes and it

25

could stay at four and South Kihei Road and the

And he determined that if

necessity for
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North-South Collectors could stay at two.

1

2
3

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

4

testifier?

6

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify we have Jocelyn Perreira, to

7

9

(sic).

Committee Members, questions for the

5

8

Thank you, Mr. Kushi

be followed by Lance Collins.
MS.

PERREIRA:

Good morning, Council Chair, Council

Members.

Thank you, Council Chair,

for this

10

opportunity.

Please indulge me, Council Members.

11

My name is Jocelyn Perreira.

12

Main Street Program Coordinator, and I am going to

13

be speaking on behalf of a couple of our Main Street

14

communities in Maui County today.

15

To not confuse the issues,

I am the Trii-Isle

I'd like to

16

address the situation with the Paia bypass, which I

17

know you're having a presentation today.

18

provide you copies of official positions of the Paia

19

Main Street Association so that it wouldn't be

20

confused.

21

the Paia by -- we do support the Paia bypass as the

22

only real solution to our traffic problems.

23

do support the traffic calming measures.

24

relates to the Mini Bypass, however, we did have

25

conditions attached to that A&B reliever road as

We did

I did

They did unanimously support
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1

noted in your correspondence.

2

feel that the collector turn-off lane should be no

3

longer than a quarter mile with some kind of barrier

4

for safety.

5

strong position of the Paia Main Street Association

6

that the real solution, as you know, the long-term

7

bypass is what is needed in that community.

So I'd like to restate the fervent and

I would like to remind everybody that we have

8
9

And especially we

by Planning Director Mike

been told by Deputy

10

Foley that now Haiku is the fastest growing area on

11

Maui.

12

tremendous lines coming through Paia, so on and so

13

forth.

14

to tremendous gas increases in fuel.

15

they are at the doorstep and the entryway for people

16

who go to Hana, we do receive more than you would

17

normally think of people traveling through Paia to

18

get to destination points like Hookipa and Hana.

And that means that's why we're having

Those

That community is having to respond
And because

19

The State plan says that services for

20

residents should come before needs of nonresidents,

21

and I think it's really important to keep all of

22

this in perspective when we think about where our

23

dollars are going.

24

prioritized highways.

25

spirit of cooperation in our communities of sharing.

I didn't know that we had
I do know that there is a
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1

We -- Now I'm wearing my hat representing Makawao

2

Main Street, Paia Main Street as well, and the Haiku

3

Main Street community is developing their positions,

4

and one of the things they need is some options

5

relative to traffic.
We do relate to Zeke in what he was saying,

6

7

the process and the sharing of resources is

8

important, and so can you for working to preserve

9

the integrity of that process.
Now, there has been factual documentation --

10
11

MR. TAGUCHI:

12

MS. PERREIRA:

13

finish?

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

You have one minute to conclude.

15

MS. PERREIRA:

Thank you.

16

Three minutes.
-- (inaudible.)

Can I corne back and

will reveal that hundreds, if not

17

thousands of citizens affected have been putting

18

forth these questions and discussing it, and they've

19

been revealing their opinions through surveys and

20

conducting in quite a comprehensive process.

21

As a matter of fact,

just to give you an

22

example, when the State neglected to put the Paia

23

bypass as one of the things that was needed, the

24

Main Street towns got together and understood that

25

their sister town of Paia really needed to have this
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1

bypass as a priority and each and everyone of those

2

towns wrote and tried to educate the State for the

3

need to make that as the priority.

4

appropriated, we understand, and funded $37 million;

5

however, some of the community

6

never happen because they may think that this is

7

probably going to go nowhere.

8

you all know that the community is working together

9

with the government and property owners to try to

The State has

els that that may

But I do want to let

10

determine a route, an exact route.

So there is a

11

process that is going, people are trying to work

12

together within a process.
I really couldn't say it better than Zeke did

13
14

this morning.

15

because it's the only thing we really have to

16

determine what --

17

MR. TAGUCHI:

18

MS. PERREIRA:

19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

-- consensus of the people is.

Thank you

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

Committee Members, any questions?

Seeing

none, thank you.
Next to testify we have Lance Collins, to be

23
24

Four minutes.

for your time.

21
22

Thank you for upholding the process

followed by Jeanne Skog.
MR. COLLINS:

Good morning, Committee Chair Molina,
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1

Members of the Committee.

2

I'm a resident of Kahului.

3

My name is Lance Collins.

I come today to discuss the traffic problems

4

of -- between West Maui and Central Maui.

5

has a major, major traffic problem.

6

does it have a major problem in terms of coming into

7

Central Maui now, but it's -

8

traffic crisis in terms of the number of units that

9

are going to be developed in West Maui.

10

West Maui

And not only

it has a looming

Now, regardless of whether or not the people

11

in Kihei want their Upcountry road or whatever,

12

people in West Maui still have two lanes that come

13

in and out of West Maui.

14

Kahului to West Maui, people going from West Maui to

15

Kahului have two lanes until they get to Ma'alaea,

16

and that's the truth.

17

island and going from Kihei to Upcountry, going from

18

Kihei to Kahului, within the next two years there's

19

going to be four lanes, four lanes connecting

20

everywhere except West Maui.

21

going to have two lanes going from Lahaina to

22

Kahului or Wailuku.

23

And people going from

Almost everywhere else on the

West Maui is still

So what does that mean in terms of possible

24

problems?

Well, it means if there's an accident

25

somewhere on Napili and somebody has a heart attack
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1

in Puamana, then they'll essentially be watching the

2

whales as they slowly die sitting in traffic because

3

there's only two lanes that connect West Maui to

4

Central Maui.

5

problem.

And I think that that's a major

6

And I think that that's something that should

7

have its own item in this Committee, but, of course,

8

it doesn't, but it should, and it needs to be

9

addressed.

It's a very high priority.

We shouldn't

10

have to wait until several people die in ambulances

11

trying to get to Maui Memorial before we decide that

12

something urgently needs to be done about Lahaina

13

having two roads in and out to Central Maui.

14

There aren't the facilities on the west side

15

to take care of some of the urgent health crises

16

that can only be solved by sending an ambulance to

17

Central Maui, but West Maui only has two lanes.

18

Kihei has four lanes.

19

will be four lanes connecting Upcountry to Central

20

Maui, there will be four lanes connecting Kihei to

21

Central Maui, but yet there still will not be

22

anything more than two lanes connecting West Maui to

23

Central Maui, and that should take priority for this

24

Council.

25

In the next two years there

It just should.

And we shouldn't have to wait for people to
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1

die on Napili because of a traffic accident or brush

2

fire or whatever.

3

people to die for it to become a priority.

4

should be a priority now before people die.

5
6

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Collins.

Committee Members, questions for the
testifier?

9
10

It

Thank you.

7
8

We shouldn't have to wait for

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify we have Jeanne Skog, to be
followed by Marcy Martin.
MS. SKOG:

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Council Members.

12

Thanks for the opportunity to testify on this

13

proposed resolution.

14

Skog.

15

Economic Development Board.

16

Before I -- My name is Jeanne

I'm the President and CEO of the Maui

Before I go into my testimony, I just wanted

17

to make sure that it was clear that the companies in

18

the park did not decide to not have the road go

19

through the park.

20

partnership, the owners of the real estate.

21

not made by the companies.

22

That was a decision made by the
It was

MEDB shares the concern about the vital

23

challenges presented by the West Maui situation.

24

is a pressing issue and it needs solutions.

25

not feel that opposing the Kihei-Upcountry Maui
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1

Highway is a solution, however.

2

distinct challenge from the Kihei-Upcountry Highway

3

and needs a distinct solution.

4

West Maui is a

That being said, we do feel that the

5

Kihei-Upcountry Maui Highway does provide a model of

6

how we might get at the solution for West Maui.

7

1989 with funding from the County of Maui MEDB

8

formed a task force to begin to address the

9

prospects of a new highway for Kihei to Upcountry.

In

10

And because it's our practice to be inclusive, we

11

opened the task force to anyone in the community.

12

Over 70 people responded and as a result of those

13

several meetings that they had, they did make

14

recommendations to the Department of Transportation

15

to start to integrate the process of what they

16

needed to explore.

17

ultimately became a 15-year journey to do this

18

highway.

19

That began -- that began what

We followed the progress of this closely as

20

it went through numerous studies on engineering,

21

archaeological, cultural, cost, economic development

22

and other analyses.

23

also stayed very closely in touch with Senator

24

Inouye, who provided funding all along the key

25

points of that process.

And throughout the process we

In 1999 after about --
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1

about ten years after the formation of the task

2

force, public hearings were approaching on the

3

termini.

4

MEDB convened its own community meetings to

5

provide information and answer questions on the

6

highway and to encourage attendance from

7

State's public hearings on the road.

8

all the questions that carne up as a result of our

9

community meetings and I gave you a copy in the

at the

We captured

10

testimony of those questions as well as the

11

responses.

And we issued that back out to the

12

community.

We also surveyed hundreds of hotel

13

workers in Kihei and Lahaina to get a sense of what

14

their preferences were and learned of their

15

interests in the highway moving forward to ease

16

their travel to work and from work.

17

The Kihei-Upcountry Maui Highway is intended

18

to be an island highway, so the selection of the

19

route and everything else about it was meant to look

20

at the broadest reach and the broadest benefit, not

21

just for two communities, but for the entire island.

22

And I think that's really important to keep in mind.

23

For instance, when you look at the termini and what

24

happened there because the fact was in terms of

25

Kaonoulu that it would facilitate travel for
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1

residents who live Upcountry, for instance, who work

2

in Kihei or Lahaina.

3

connect up with the North Kihei Road.

4

meant to be an island highway, not just one serving

5

two communities.

6

MR. TAGUCHI:

7

MS. SKOG:

And going to Lahaina, it would
So it was

Three minutes.

The final record of decision for the termini

8

was issued in Fiscal Year 2002, 14 years after they

9

began the process and the highway is finally in

10

design stage for which Senator Inouye had secured

11

funding.

12

We learned a lot from this process and we're

13

definitely willing to share the lessons and the hard

14

knocks that we learned from doing this process.

15

think fundamentally,

16

years, it was very important that we got that first

17

bit of funding to form that task force.

18

$15,000, which is not a lot of money and I would

19

definitely recommend it be more if you were able to

20

fund it, but I think symbolically it put the focus

21

on it and allowed us to get organized on a solution.

22

So I think it -- that that really made a really

23

big -- really big difference.

25

looking back over the past 15

Thank you.

24
CHAIR MOLINA:

I

Thank you, Ms. Skog.
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1
2

Committee Members, questions for the
testifier?

Next to testify we have Marcy Martin, to be

3
4
5

Seeing none, thank you.

followed by Patrick Tahl.
MS. MARTIN:

My name is Marcy Martin.

And first I would

6

like to thank all of you for supporting the MEa

7

Youth Transportation Program.

8

mass transit program keeps me off the roads five

9

hours a week.

This very popular

The MEa youth buses are full,

10

convenient, and fun.

I ask that you continue to

11

support this very effective mass transit traffic

12

relief program.
Second, I ask that you continue your efforts

13
14

to alleviate traffic congestion in Paia.

15

has gotten worse this past year.

16

you support the Paia Mini Bypass, the State's Haiku

17

Paia Bypass, and any other ef

18

alleviating traffic congestion in the area.

19

Traffic

I ask you -- that

ctive means of

Finally I would like to excess my concern for

20

Spreckelsville residents.

21

the residential streets in Spreckelsville to bypass

22

the traffic is significant and increasing.
That's all.

23
24
25

The number of cars using

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Martin.

Committee Members, questions for the
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1

testifier?

Seeing none, thank you.

Last person signed up to testify is Mr.

2
3

Patrick Tahl.

The Chair will give the members of

4

the public one last opportunity to testify after Mr.

5

Tahl is completed with his testimony.

6

And at this time the Chair welcomes

7

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson to our proceedings

8

this morning.
Proceed, Mr. Tahl.

9
10
11

MR. TAHL:

Thank you, Council Chairman and Council

Members.

12

The Hawaii Road Act of 1892 declared all

13

roads or trails in existence at that time to be

14

government property.

15

Trust Territory or State chose not to control went

16

first to the County, and the balance went to the

17

Department of Land and Natural Resources.

18

from the enclosure

19

shows a deliberate -

20

in the Kihei-Upcountry Maui Highway Environmental

21

Impact Statement.

22

alignments and the blue lines indicate extensions

23

required to connect the defense facility.

24

done because the original funding was for a defense

25

project to connect Haleakala summit with the Kihei

Over time, whichever road the

Map 1

- or the pamphlet I passed out
deliberately overlooked routes

The red lines are existing
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1

supercomputer.
Map 2 shows the traditional districts in

2

3

existence in 1892.

4

Wailuku-Kula border property created deliberately to

5

eliminate any Kula control of Maui's North Shore.

6

portion of this is presently called Keahua Road.

7

is a

A
It

also an early A&B property boundary.
"On Maui the lands of Waikapu and Wailuku

8
9

Attention is given to the

appropriated almost the whole of the isthmus so as

10

to cut off half of the lands in the district of Kula

11

from access to the sea."

12

of Maui."

13

above an avenue of alignment could be considered for

14

the Paia bypass and another possible portion of the

15

Upcountry highway alignment.

This is Sterling, "Sites

Any portion of this boundary from and

Councilman Molina, why don't I stop here and

16
17

then go ahead and do the balance?

18

the rest of it in the --

19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And I'll complete

You'll wait until we get into the

discussion phase of the matter?

21

MR. TAHL:

Yes,

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

sir.
Okay.

Thank you.
No problem.

Thank you, Mr. Tahl.

23

Mr. Tahl will be serving as one of our

24

resource people as it relates to the resolution when

25

we get into the discussion phase of that matter as
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1

it relates to the Upcountry to Kihei highway.
Is there anyone else that would like to

2
3

testify?

Committee Secretary, has anyone else signed

4
5

up?
Okay.

6
7

This is your last opportunity.

will close public testimony for today.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objection.

Okay.

10
11

If there's no opposition, the Chair

Thank you very much, Members.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Members, today we have Item No. 1

12

dealing with the traffic situation in Paia as well

13

as a resolution dealing with the Upcountry to Kihei

14

highway.

15

Department -- Both of our directors are not able to

16

be here today, so we have present Mr. Cary

17

Yamashita, who is the Acting Engineering Division

18

Chief, as well as Nolly Yagin, the Civil Engineer.

19

And from the Corporation Counsel's office we have

20

Cindy Young.

21

We have invited

om the Public Works

And, of course, the Chair would like to also

22

recognize our hardworking staff, Committee Secretary

23

Jo-Ann Sato and Legislative Analyst Mr. Lance

24

Taguchi.

25

We will take a short break to set up for a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

42

PWT 9/16/04

1

presentation from the Department of Public Works as

2

it relates to the Paia Mini Bypass.

3

the Chair shall call for a break.

4

reconvene at 10 o'clock.

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

So at this time
We shall

(Gavel.)

9:54 a.m.
10:03 a.m.
(Gavel.)

Public Works and Traffic

8

Committee meeting for September 16th is now back in

9

session.

10

Members, we will receive a presentation from

11

the Public Works Department as it relates to the

12

Paia Mini Bypass.

13

will be Nolly Yagin.

14

MR. YAGIN:

Testing.

And narrating for the Department
Mr. Yagin.

Good morning.

Good morning, Council Members, members of the

15
16

general public.

17

given at the Paia Community Center back on March 17,

18

2004.

19

this -- this serves rna

20

that's going to be presented almost identical to the

21

one that was presented that night.

22

This is a presentation that was

For those of you who were present at that,
ly to update the slide show

The Paia Mini Bypass is a joint project

23

between the Department of Transportation, A&B

24

Properties, and the County Department of Public

25

Works and Environmental Management.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

It involves

INC.

43

PWT 9/16/04

1

construction of just a single-lane roadway from

2

Baldwin Park to the vicinity of the Paia Post

3

Office.

4

The purpose of this project is just to

5

mitigate some of the existing tra

6

the highway and mainly to serve the afternoon peak

7

hour.

8

additional travel lane for vehicles wishing to turn

9

up towards Makawao on Baldwin Avenue.

c congestion on

What this does is basically provide an

10

This sketch gives an overview of the project,

11

just a general location of the roadway and alignment

12

around Paia Town.

13

Town is right here.

14

Maybe a little small, but Paia

Within the Hana Highway right-of-way it's --

15

a shoulder lane is proposed extending about a half

16

mile, 2,800 feet from Baldwin Park towards the Paia

17

County parking lot.

18

Hana Highway shoulders will be widened and

19

reinforced so we can shift the lanes 4 feet towards

20

the ocean and fit in the additional shoulder lane.

21

Vehicle travel lanes will remain 12 feet in

22

width, 10-foot wide shoulders and -- lO-foot wide

23

shoulder -- 10-foot wide shoulder lane and 4-foot

24

shoulders on each side.

25

These are drawings taken from the
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1

construction plans.

These are the -- This is the

2

signing and striping plans along the highway.

3

we show is just shoulder lane markings shifting the

4

lanes and additional signage of when the shoulder

5

lane is to be open.

6

continuing

What

And this is just a

continuance of that past sketch.

This just shows a typical section, basically

7

8

a thickened pavement edge on the shoulders and how

9

approximate 4-feet widening on each side.
This photo is taken on a typical afternoon

10
11

day.

This picture was taken in the vicinity of

12

Baldwin Park looking towards Paia Town.

13

photo showing the reverse direction towards

14

Spreckelsville.

15

approximate location where it turns mauka towards

16

Baldwin Avenue.

17

Town.

18

street looking back towards Kahului.

And this

This photo is taken at the

This is also looking towards Paia

And this is on the oppos

e side of the

19

The person that -- that heads mauka at the

20

Paia Post -- I mean at the County parking lot, it

21

heads just about -

22

and this time the connection was revised to mauka of

23

the Paia Post Office.

24

that it would connect makai of that.

25

just around the Paia parking lot

Originally it was intended

This portion is about 1,800 feet,
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1

consisting of one 12-foot-wide travel lane and

2

minimal 2-foot shoulders on each side.

3

Baldwin Avenue connection they're proposing left and

4

right turn lanes.

5

on to Baldwin Avenue just requires construction of

6

curb returns, minimal resurfacing, and striping.

At the

Transition work from the bypass

And the following sketches are taken directly

7
8

from the construction plans.

Up here is the parking

9

lot and this is the alignment of the roadway up to

10

the cane fields and up towards -- this actually

11

shows the old connection, this being the Paia Post

12

Office, and the roadway is proposed to come up this

13

way and connect to Baldwin Avenue.
The typical section through the sugarcane

14
15

elds consists of basically just a 2.5 inch AC

16

pavement underlain with 4-inch untreated base

17

course.

18

This photo was actually taken from the

19

original presentation showing the

20

location.

21

will be on the opposite side of the post office,

22

which is pictured right here.

23

rst proposed

The actual connection to Baldwin Avenue

Proposed hours of operation are 4:00 to 6:00

24

p.m. excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.

25

During the afternoon peak hour the single-lane
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roadway will be gated near its connection with

2

Baldwin Avenue.

3

Estimated construction cost for the entire

4

project is about $650,000.

5

approvals are obtained, construction -- we're

6

looking at construction to begin in first quarter of

7

2005 and the length of construction approximately

8

three months.

9

Assuming that all

Traffic studies that have been done for this

10

Mini Bypass show that the existing traffic operation

11

through Hana Highway breaks down to -- due to

12

several reasons, one of them being the diagonal

13

parking on Hana Highway, vehicles turning left from

14

Baldwin Avenue on to Hana Highway, and pedestrians

15

constantly jaywalking or crossing at the

16

intersection.

17

The traffic study also showed that 30 percent

18

of traffic turned right on Baldwin Avenue.

19

was concluded was that this proposed single-lane

20

roadway will not significantly reduce the moving

21

queue because access of this bypass is fairly close

22

to the source of congestion, which is all the

23

activity in Paia Town.

24
25

And what

The original traffic study recommended that
the -- that the access road connect to Hana Highway
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1

approximately one mile outside of Paia Town.

2

proposed project shortened that and reduced it to

3

approximately half a mile.

4

although the storage lane was shortened to half a

5

mile, this still represents a significant increase

6

in storage compared to what's existing now.

7

The

Although this --

One of the alternatives that has been brought

8

up in the past is using Kala and Sunnyside Road

9

instead of what we have proposed.

Kala, Kala Road

10

connects to Hana Highway here.

11

Highway/Haleakala Highway intersection is in this

12

vicinity.

13

Baldwin Avenue.

14

The Hana

Kala Road and Sunnyside Road connects to

These are some photos of Kala Road.

This is

15

looking back towards Hana Highway, and this in the

16

opposite direction.

17

those roadways.

18

conditions on these roadways.

19

pavement is damaged by a lot of the plantation

20

activities.

21

roadway.

22

This is also more photos of

These photos also show the existing
If you notice, the

There's a lot of debris, dirt on the

Just more photos.

This shows the connection of Sunnyside Road

23

to Baldwin Avenue.

24

this is just a photo looking back.

Kala Road is

25

considered an old government road.

The roadway was

This is mauka of the mill.
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1

conveyed to the Territory of Hawaii by HC&S in 1935.

2

The State of Hawaii has made no determination as to

3

the ownership.

4

accepted any dedication.

5

right-of-way is 40 feet wide.

6

And the County of Maui has not
The existing roadway

Continuing down Kala Road you reach Sunnyside

7

Road, which is privately owned.

The original E

8

draft EA mentioned that County Council Resolution

9

350 abandons Spreckelsville Road.

The map shown in

10

that referred to Spreckelsville Road as Sunnyside

11

Road, and with that it was concluded that the County

12

resolution also applied to Sunnyside Road.

13

that as a mistake, the Resolution 350 does not apply

14

to this.

15

documentation or ownership of Sunnyside Road.

16

There's no records of dedication to the State or the

17

County, either.

18

Being

The State or County does not have any

Currently HC&S uses Sunnyside Road for its

19

plantation operations.

20

plantation's network and it connects its fields to

21

Puunene Mill.

22

Sunnyside Road be desired, there is a number of

23

issues which still need to be resolved, one of them

24

being safety and liability.

25

Sunnyside Road for its heavy equipment and truck

The roadway is part of the

Should public use of Kala and

HC&S currently uses
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1

traffic.

2

that what is typically left behind is dirt, mud, and

3

debris.

4

public use.

5

warranted.

6

It's an agricultural road, which means

And that it is incompatible with joint
Separate plantation roadways are

Another issue that needs to be resolved, we

7

need planning and route selection.

8

roadway would require public review through an EA or

9

EIS process.

A new 3.7-mile

The Kala/Sunnyside Road option should

10

only be planned in concert with its Haiku link

11

connecting back to Hana Highway.

12

Another issue with using the Kala/Sunnyside

13

Road alternative is that the intersection at Hana

14

Highway is not at 90 degrees.

15

that presents are sight distance issues.

16

thing to note is that it is located on the crest of

17

Hana Highway and if you're passing that direction,

18

you'll notice that Kala

Kala Road approaches

19

rather quickly from the -

on t

20

There's also a need for plantation crossings.

21

What that -- what
Another

right side.

Another thing that needs to be resolved is

22

whether to make the Kala or Sunnyside Road a two or

23

one lane alternative.

24

the existing oil. and gravel surface and replace it

25

with the appropriate sections, standard sections.

What's involved is removing
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1

In portions of the roadway tree roots have also

2

uplifted the pavement.

3

Some other issues include drainage issues,

4

which along that route it traverses Kailua Gulch.

5

Issue No. 4 involves land acquisition.

6

Kala/Sunnyside Road would require purchasing of

7

approximately 60 foot of a 60-foot right-of-way and

8

for the entire length would total up to 24 acres.

9

one lane road would be half.

To use

A

And an appraisal is

10

still -- is still required to determine that fair

11

market value.

12

An estimated cost of using the Kala/Sunnyside

13

Road alternative comes out to about 26 to 37 million

14

for the entire 3.7 miles.

15

thumb of 7 to 10 million per mile and that's also

16

based on current projects.

17

alternative, it's roughly half of the two lane.

18

That's based on rule of

And, again, for one lane

It would require approximately six to eight

19

years to put this Kala/Sunnyside Road alternative

20

into movement.

21

hold promise for resolving traffic congestion, there

22

are still a number of issues that would push this to

23

a long-term solution.

24

25

While the Kala/Sunnyside Road may

The Paia bypass is definitely an interim
solution.

Existing afternoon traffic congestion
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1

o

en backs up past Spreckelsville.

And without any

2

action, it's anticipated that the queue will likely

3

get longer and last longer over time.
Again, stated that this Paia Mini Bypass is

4
5

intended to be an interim solution.

The project is

6

expected to divert approximately 30 percent of the

7

traffic from Hana Highway and construction can be

8

completed by early -- early to mid 2005.

9

reasonable and funding is available.

Cost is

And

10

construction of this Paia Mini Bypass will have

11

minimal impacts upon Paia's businesses and

12

residents.
We realize that a permanent bypass is still a

13
14

needed facility and planning should be expedited in

15

order to facilitate that solution.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Yagin.

At this time we shall take a short break and

17

18

Okay.

we will reconvene in two minutes.

19

RECESS:

20

RECONVENE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

10:20 a.m.
10:22 a.m.
(Gavel.)

Public Works and Traffic

22

Committee meeting for September 16th is now back in

23

session.

24

considerations, the Chair will instead take our

25

morning break at this time, so we shall reconvene at

Members, due to some personal
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(Gavel.)

10:35.

2

RECESS:

10:22 a.m.

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

10:37 a.m.
Paia Mini Bypass.

The background of this

5

matter, just to refresh everyone's memory, we

6

reviewed this matter at our meetings of February 20

7

and February 5th.

8

Committee was informed that the Department is doing

9

an EA or Environmental Assessment and applying for a

At the February 5th meeting the

10

major SMA.

11

shoulder work, as well as a one lane road for this

12

Mini Bypass.

13

assuming there are no delays in processing, the bids

14

for construction could go out sometime in the fall

15

of this year.

16

And the application would cover both the

The Committee was also informed that

Now, there were some new developments the

17

your Chair was informed of that last week, so a

- a

18

couple of weeks ago, and that is the purpose for

19

setting this meeting, to update not only the

20

Committee, but the general public as well as it

21

relates to the status of the Paia Mini Bypass.

22

as I mentioned earlier, we have Mr. Yamashita, who

23

is the Acting Engineering Chief, as well as Mr.

24

Yagin, the Civil Engineer from the Public Works

25

Department, to keep us informed.

And

And the Chair also
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did invite as resource personnel from -- Mr. Cajigal

2

from the State Department of Transportation --

3

although I don't see him in the audience here but he

4

was invited

5

A&B, and also Ms. Perreira, the Executive Director

6

of the Trii-Isle Main Street program and the other

7

various associations connected to Paia.

8

invite the Police Department to give us their

9

comments on this matter as well.

10

- Mr. Vicens, the representative of

And we did

So at this time the Chair would first like to

11

turn the matter over to Mr. Yamashita.

12

share with us any recent developments that have

13

occurred with the Paia Mini Bypass.

14

we will have the Committee ask you questions on this

15

matter if they choose to do so.

16
17

If you could

And from there

Proceed, Mr. Yamashita.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

We are currently in the Draft

18

Environmental Assessment process.

And we do have

19

our archaeological survey that is being conducted

20

and hopefully we'll have -- we can get an agenda for

21

you to see by

for the October meeting.

22

all goes well

There's a 30-day period for

23

replies, and if there's -- if everything goes well,

24

we expect to have the SMA hearing sometime in

25

December.

And if

And that will put us on track for
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construction hopefully sometime in March of '05.

2

And with the three-month construction period,

3

hopefully ending by the end of summer of '05.

4

is our tentative schedule right now and it does vary

5

from what was originally proposed.

6

did have some delays, but hopefully we can keep with

7

this schedule.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

That

And, yeah, we

Thank you very much, Mr. Yamashita.
Members, before we proceed,

I would like to

10

ask what is the body's pleasure?

11

hear from our resource personnel first,

12

have Mr. Cajigal from the State?

13

partnership involving the County, State, and the

14

large landowner A&B.

15

those individuals first before proceeding with your

16

questioning, or would you like to first go directly

17

into questioning Mr. Yamashita?

18

pleasure of the body?

19
20

Would you like to
such as we

This is a

Would you like to hear from

What is the

I'll ask the Vice-Chair first, Member
Tavares.

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I have no preference.
The Chair's preference would like to

23

hear from Mr. Cajigal and to be followed by Mr.

24

Vicens if they have anything to say on this matter

25

as far as updates.
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1

Mr. Cajigal, do you have anything you would

2

like TO share with the Committee at this time, share

3

with the Committee?

4

MR. CAJIGAL:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

I have nothing.
Oh, please.

Oh, Mr. Cajigal, you have just

6

stated you have nothing to add?

7

We're on record.

8

complete statement, you need to corne up here.

9

Mr. Vicens in the gallery, do you have

If you're going to say -- give a

10

anything to add to the matter?

11

very much.

12

Anything new.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you

Okay, Members, we'll go ahead and proceed

13

with questioning of Mr. Yamashita from the Public

14

Works Department.

15

Pontanilla.

16
17

Any questions?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member

Thank you.

You know, in regards to the new alignment now

18

that you're going above the post office in Paia,

19

have you talked to the Police Department in regards

20

to the traffic at that intersection as compared to

21

the old site, how much improvements that we'll have

22

on that new route?

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

I don't think it's been discussed

24

with the Maui Police Department; however, the issue

25

carne up with when the postal service had requested
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1

that we consider doing a mauka connection because it

2

will impact their operations.

3

that's the only agency that's been consulted as far

4

as this realignment proposal.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So as far as I know,

So the existing parking lot for

6

the post office, the entering and exiting would

7

still remain the way it is?

8

regards to connecting the back side to the bypass

9

road?

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13
14

There is no plans in

No.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Committee Members, questions for the Public

Works Department?

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Seeing none, at this
Chairman.

Member Hokama.
To the Department, please.

In one

18

of the concerns that we have as a County is

19

regardless which island you look at, we're

20

looking

21

Chairman, with the Kala/Sunnyside situation,

22

Molokai, Lanai, there's a lot of old maps that show

23

old government roads, and yet this morning again in

24

the presentation we are informed, and I'm sure I

25

am

and I'm speaking about the bypass, Mr.

- I hope to be assured that the Department has
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1

gone through its Land Court Records, Bureau of

2

Conveyances, State Land and Natural Resources.

3

one point it was government land or it wouldn't be

4

on the maps as government roads.

5

have testimony written as well as earlier presented

6

orally that there are people of an opinion that that

7

still belongs to the government.

8

this resolved one way or another?

9

to Land Court and ask a judge to issue a decision

At

And obviously we

How can we get
Do we need to go

10

whether or not it is government property or under a

11

private ownership?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

According to an interpretation by our

13

survey -- land surveyor, he does specify that until

14

these roads have been conveyed and accepted by the

15

County of Maui through Council approval or, you

16

know, otherwise, it's still considered to be a

17

plantation road.

18

premise.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I guess we are acting on that

Has that been in

documented and

20

written that that is the position of this County?

21

Corporation Counsel.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If you please, Mr. Chairman.

Proceed, Ms. Young.
And I understand the Charter and

24

the Ordinance, Chairman, where, you know, the

25

Council accepts on behalf of the County gifts, real

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

58

PWT 9/16/04

1

property.

2

pre-Territorial days some entity must have exercised

3

its option of a government entity for it to be

4

documented as a government road.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6
7
8
9

So under the Territo

al days or the

So noted.
Ms. Young, are you prepared to respond to the

question?
MS. YOUNG:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Under the terms

of the Highways Act of 1892, which has been

10

discussed today, as well as Hawaii Revised Statutes

11

Chapter 264, all roads existing at the time of the

12

adoption of the Highways Act were deemed or declared

13

to be public highways.

14

it was 1999, State Attorney General opinion opined

15

that all public highways are County highways unless

16

declared by Chapter 264 of Hawaii Revised Statutes

17

to be under State jurisdiction.

18

understanding is that Kala Road falls under that

19

category that Chapter 264 does not declare it to be

20

under State jurisdiction.

21

position of the County that the County needs to

22

accept a dedication of property whether it's a

23

highway or any other type of property in order for

24

it to be under county jurisdiction.

25

However, a 1999{ I believe

And our

However, it is also the

In order for it to be a County road, it has

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

59

PWT 9/16/04

1

to be dedicated and accepted, dedicated by the State

2

and accepted by the County by resolution of the

3

County Council.

4

in Maui County Code Chapter 12.50, which discusses

5

the treatment of the old government roads where

6

they're basically in the County's eyes roads in

7

limbo or orphaned roads.
But it does provide a means for the County to

8
9

And that is further discussed in

maintain these roads if certain conditions are met.

10

What -- for example, the owners abutting that

11

roadway would need to

I believe it's 60 percent

12

would have to sign an

sign a hold harmless

13

agreement and indemnify the County for any

14

anything that occurs on that roadway.

15

other, you know, several conditions that we need,

16

but basically it provides for the treatment.

And there's

But it's clear in Chapter 12.50 that we do

17

18

not take ownership of old government roads unless it

19

is dedicated and accepted by resolution of the

20

County.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Member Hokama.
Has there been a definition of what

23

a road is?

Because a lot of old government roads

24

were never paved, so wouldn't meet standards

25

according to our current conditions.

Did that make
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a difference?

2

could share with us this morning?

3

MS. YOUNG:

Are you aware of information that you

You know, I'm not quite clear.

Under the

4

Highways Act it is -- it's basically all roads that

5

were existing at the time.

6

government roads as any highway or road, street,

7

highway, way, or lane in the County open to and used

8

by the general public for vehicular transportation,

9

but ownership of which is no longer claimed by any

Our code defines old

10

governmental entity or private person or entity and

11

which is not

12

or person.

13

mai~tained

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

by any governmental entity

Under Land Court who would have

14

title of that orphaned piece of property?

15

unable to tell us this morning?

16
17
18

MS. YOUNG:

You're

I'm not sure what Land Court's position would

be.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But you did state we had an

19

Attorney General's opinion, so, again, no court has

20

made a decision on the issue as of yet.

21

MS. YOUNG:

You know, I'm not sure.

I don't believe it's

22

gone at least to the Supreme Court level, but I'm

23

not sure if a Circuit Court may have made an opinion

24

in some -- in some circumstance and whether or not

25

any such opinion would relate to all governmental --
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all old government roads or just in a particular

2

circumstance.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is it in the best interests of this

4

county to go to court and have a court make a

5

decision instead of relying on opinions?

6

able to give us a comment this morning, Ms. Young?

7

MS. YOUNG:

Well,

Are you

I think consistent with the County's

8

policy thus far,

9

fact,

it would be best to have -- if, in

the State is deeding it over to the County or

10

in their opinion has deeded it over to the County,

11

the County could accept that dedication by

12

resolution and that would resolve the County's

13

issues with regards to ownership of that road.

14

would complete the transaction.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That

And that is if the State on behalf

16

of what was, you know, the Territorial

17

preceding entity, that is if the State currently

18

acknowledges and exercise ownership of that roadway

19

or property, but if they at this point takes the

20

position that it is not ours, how would they be able

21

to deed it over to the County, you know?

22

see the predicament we're in.

23

MS. YOUNG:

the

You can

Then I suppose that if this is -- this

24

agreement does not resolve by negotiation or some

25

other mediation or mechanism, then court action may
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1

be something that the County would want to look into

2

and pursue.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Member Kane.

5
6

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

7

So based on the previous discussion that just

8

occurred, is there any discussion between the County

9

and the State regarding the long-term solution for

10

the Paia bypass, and this being the alternative that

11

has been discussed?

12

respects to moving forward, whether it's on a

13

STIP -- if it's in fact on a STIP, then is there any

14

discussion regarding the actual ownership of the

15

road?

16

if not, why isn't there a discussion?

17

What has been discussed with

If so, what -- what is the discussion?

And

Just seems like in order for us to move

18

forward on a State level of STIP and County

19

participating and moving this along, where are we

20

from the legal standpoint?

21

your jurisdiction, Ms. Young.

22

MS. YOUNG:

Yeah.

And that seems to be in

I don't know of any discussions that

23

have been had.

Our office hasn't gone, I guess, a

24

clear, you know, a clear directive to pursue Kala

25

Road.

If we did get that directive, then we could
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go ahead and perhaps along with Public Works we

2

could have that discussion with the State on

3

how to move forward with the Kala Road issue.

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

on

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Yamashita, are you prepared to respond to

6

your Department's role in any discussions regarding

7

the Kala/Sunnyside Road alternative for a long term

8

solution to this issue?

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

The only comment we would have as far as

10

from our Engineering Division standpoint is that as

11

Nolly had presented earlier, we would not favor the

12

location with Hana Highway at its present location

13

due to geometric features.

14

we would support.

15

other knowledge of any other issues.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's not something that

And other than that,

Okay.

I have no

Mr. Chair, can I make a -- a

17

request without any objections -- If there are

18

objections, then I understand and I'll defer my

19

request.

20

Mayor and ask him if there is any discussions

21

ongoing regarding the alternatives?

22

But can we have a letter written to our

I mean, we have already heard that because

23

and we have seen in the presentation that because of

24

several circumstances that have been pointed out

25

regarding the unfavorable conditions to considering
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the Kala/Sunnyside Road as an alternative for long

2

term, what discussions have been taking place,

3

any,

4

letter asking for feedback on what -- what is the

5

status of any discussions going on regarding this

6

an alternative to the current road going through

7

Paia Town?

8

bypass?

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

to a solution to this issue?

if

I mean, so a

Is there a discussion going on on the

Are you talking about the permanent bypass?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's correct.

Long term and

11

specifically any ongoing discussions regarding with

12

the State with respects to this issue.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And just getting a response from

15

our -- from our administration as to what their

16

options -- If the Department,

17

redundant, but if our Department is already saying

18

that the current option that seems to be favorable

19

by many people within this specific region, this

20

community that in varying degrees of, you know,

21

favoring this option, but in light of the

22

circumstances what other options are there, are

23

there being -- Are there other option being pursued?

24

25

I don't mean to be

And I don't know if Mr. Cajigal can provide
any comments from the State DOT in -- bringing to
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light any discussions that are going on with

2

respects to this issue.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5
6
7

There seems to be conflict, that's

why.
CHAIR MOLINA:

The Chair will take into consideration your

request, Mr. Kane.

8
9

Okay.

I would like to ask Mr. Cajigal to give
comments to your concern.

You may have a seat right

10

up in front here, Mr. Cajigal.

11

name for the record, Mr. Cajigal.

12

13

MR. CAJIGAL:

Good morning.

Please state your

My name is Frank Cajigal.

I'm the District Engineer for Maui District.
With -

14

See, normally the process goes this

15

way:

16

alignments.

17

alignments, then the ownership comes into play.

18

we go to the EIS process first and we choose a -- a

19

route and then from there we -- we go through this

20

discussion about ownership and how much it's going

21

to cost us, do we condemn lands, do we displace the

22

operations of HC&S and something like that.

23

is a very lengthy process.

24
25

We go to planning stage and we look at
From there we

we study those

But it

It -- The County has not -- We've been
talking about Sunnyside and Kala Road for a while
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1

now because of this Mini Bypass alternative, but it

2

has not gone to a point where we

3

through the EIS process way.

4

Nolly said in his presentation earlier.

5

certainly a route that we can look at.

6

to be -- It's going to be 27 to $30 million at this

7

point compared to what we're trying to do with the

8

Mini Bypass.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

we've gone

It's basically like
It is a -It's going

Mr. Cajigal -- Mr. Chair, if I may.

Yes.
Let me ask you this question.

I'm

not here to advocate the Sunnyside/Kala.

13

MR. CAJIGAL:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm here to ask the question.

Is

15

there a discussion with the County and the State

16

with respect to those options or those options

17

regarding alignment for a proposed bypass?

18

question would specifically be:

19

anywhere, are we in that process?

20

MR. CAJIGAL:

Okay.

And my

At what stage, if

We just -- We are in the process of

21

a -- We have a consultant on board right now and

22

from there, in fact, we are still in the negotiation

23

stage in terms of the fee to do the planning.

24

that's all I can tell you.

25

into that process in terms of to answer your

And

But we have not gone
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question, no.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. CAJIGAL:

4
5

All right.

It will be made a part of the process when

we go through the EIS process.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Has there been -- And my final

6

question, Mr. Chairman.

7

discussion

8

landowner, Alexander & Baldwin, or have you been

9

have you been having any discussions with the County

10
11
12
13

Has there been any open

are your discussions with the current

of Maui specific to options?
MR. CAJIGAL:

Not yet.

It will be addressed at that stage

when we go through the process.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, then I would -- I

14

would retract my request for a letter to the

15

Administration, since the State has already signaled

16

that there hasn't been a discussion at this point

17

due to the fact that it's a -- maybe it's a

18

premature discussion.

19

place yet?

20
21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So why ask if it hasn't taken

So thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Kane.
Members, questions for Mr. Cajigal?

Mr.

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards to the proposed,

I guess, bypass

by the Department of Highways, what was presented to
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us earlier was that if we went to Kala Road, it

2

would take us six to eight years to do that for $37

3

million.

4

in regards to a bypass, how long will we have to

5

wait and how much it's going to cost us?

6

Now, if the State were come up with a plan

MR. CAJIGAL:

It will be basically a part of the entire

7

process that I mentioned earlier.

Because all this

8

alternatives will be looked at Kala Road as well as

9

the other alternatives.

It will be evaluated.

If

10

someone mentioned six to eight years and it's

11

compared to $37 million, it will certainly be -

12

will compete with the other alternatives and from

13

there we'll choose the route depending on the

14

purpose and need that will be laid out in the EIS.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

it

But as far as the time frame,

will it be greater than what was presented to us?

MR. CAJIGAL:

It is really difficult at this time because

18

we don't know how those other alternatives going to

19

pan out.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Committee Members, any other questions for

23

Mr. Cajigal at this time?

24

very much, Mr. Cajigal.

25

Seeing none, thank you

The Chair has one question for the
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Department.

2

State Preservation Division wants an archaeological

3

study done on the cane field portion

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

It was mentioned that I believe the

Correct.
-- of the road.

Now, what is the

6

completion date of this study?

7

pilot completion and then a 30-day,

8

period.

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

You have a 30-day, a
I guess, comment

We expect that -- Yeah.

We think

10

three to four weeks to have that report in hand and

11

then we'll make a submittal to OAQC.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Will this impact your projection date that

13

we saw on our presentation today?

14

the start of construction date of the first quarter

15

of 2005 with this, I guess, additional request for

16

time for this archaeological study?

17

any impact?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

Will that impact

Will this have

Well, we're looking -- we're still

19

targeting the first quarter of '05 for construction

20

and completion by the end of summer of

21

you know, we -- it shouldn't impact the date.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

'as,

so it --

Thank you.

Members, any other questions for the
Department?

Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to ask with regard
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to the Mini Bypass route and your Environmental

2

Assessment, is it right now just in draft form?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

6

Correct.
And then will it be a full

EA or is it an EIS?
MR. YAMASHITA:

It's just an EA.

7

comments.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

Okay.

Okay.

We don't expect too many

And then based on what the

comments are, then, you know, you would either

10

proceed or if there's somebody that has a problem or

11

whatever, then you would work through those issues?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We will go through the next step.
Okay.

And the other thing that I

14

wanted to find out is with regard to the actual

15

property, you know, that this is going across, is

16

that more than one landowner?

17

it now?

Do we have title to

How is that held currently?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

It's under A&B Properties.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And are we entering into a

20

lease arrangement, then, or how is that going to

21

work?

22

on land that we don't own.

23

'Cause generally we don't make improvements

MR. YAMASHITA:

We are not funding that portion of the

24

work.

We are just funding the portion that's within

25

our County right-of-way.

A&B is footing the bill
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2

for improvements within their properties.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And what

what is our

3

legal arrangement, then, in terms of the actual

4

connection from where we do put in public funds and

5

then utilizing that?

6

understanding of the legal arrangement?

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

What -- what is your

I need to get back on that.

8

the information right now.

9

agreements were made previously, so I need to

10
11

Yeah.

I don't have

I don't know what

research that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Yeah, because that might be

12

something that you should address in the

13

Environmental Assessment, also, because with regard

14

to liability of that area, what is our

15

responsibility, what is A&B's responsibility,

16

there a hold harmless arrangement, insurance.

17
18
19

is

And then, Mr. Chair, do the police have any
comment at all?
CHAIR MOLINA:

You must have read my mind.

I was -- I

20

intended to call up the police to give some comments

21

later.

22

Any final questions for the Department before

23

I call the police representative?

24

Pontanil1a.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member

In your presentation you

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

72

PWT 9/16/04

1

mentioned about Kala Road, especially the front end

2

on Kahului side in regards to the roots.

3

a study made in regards to utilizing the old Camp

4

One Road?

5

government road, but that's the intersection of

6

Spreckelsville Road, Camp One Road and Hana Highway

7

as a probability to get around from those tree

8

roots?

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

I don't know if it's a County road or a

No, I don't think that was ever discussed

10

as an option.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

13

Was there

Sure.

Can that be looked at?

We could look into that as a

possible alternative.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Any other questions for the Department?

17

Seeing none, at this time the Chair would like to

18

call upon a representative from the Police

19

Department to come on up and respond to questions

20

from one of our members.

21

Fontaine or Lieutenant Tanouye.

22

I guess either Captain

Good morning, Captain.

23

MR. FONTAINE:

Good morning, Chairman.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Johnson, you had a question for the

25

Police Department.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I

just -- Because of the

2

fact,

3

discussion, do you have a position as to the Police

4

Department's either approval of one location versus

5

the other,

6

the Mini Bypass?

7

alleviated or not alleviating the traffic congestion

8

that we have in that area?

9

you know, you've been here through this whole

MR. FONTAINE:

looking at Kala Road option or looking at
And how do you see the Mini Bypass

I believe that the -- that Mini Bypass is

10

not going to be a long-term solution to the problem,

11

obviously.

12

benefit to it, obviously,

13

will be increased storage of vehicles.

14

know, as it stands now,

15

well past, you know, Spreckelsville Road area, so

16

obviously a more long-term solution is what's

17

desired.

18

bypass Paia and allow for the anticipated growth in

19

the Haiku area is something that we need to take a

20

look at,

21

I think there will be some limited
in the presentation there
But, you

the traffic is backing up

And something that's going to completely

for sure.

r would just like to comment one thing about

22

that ownership issue which I picked up in the slide.

23

That road is paved, so somebody must think they own

24

it because they spent money to pave it.

25

if you find out who paved that road, you'll find out

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

So I think

INC.

74

PWT 9/16/04

1

who thinks they own that road and might go to

2

looking at resolving it.

3

the government roads that are dirt that have just

4

been kind of covered over and had cane growing on

5

them and stuff like that, those become issues.

6

that road is paved,

7

that it was -- that it was theirs at some point.

8

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

A lot of these issues with

But

so somebody must have thought

And have you had a chance,

Captain, to look at where the new location is for

10

the post office, where it comes at a different

11

location now from the post office with regard to

12

safety?

13

that?

14

MR. FONTAINE:

Did you have an opportunity to comment on

The area in which the Mini Bypass goes into

15

is going to be going into a heavily congested area,

16

so we have issues with people that are jaywalking in

17

that area.

18

you know, we should do more towards doing

19

enforcement of writing citations or whatever to

20

people jaywalking and these kinds of issues.

21

believe that the light, the traffic light adjustment

22

has made some benefit to helping alleviate some of

23

that, some of that issue.

24
25

There's been comments in the past that,

I do

But, you know, we have issues with cars that
are making left-hand turns that are coming from Hana
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on to Baldwin and then are doing it against the

2

light and so on and so forth.

3

the bypass going up mauka as far as possible out of

4

that area and Paia is what's desirable because it's

5

the same thing as if you took Honoapiilani Highway

6

and put it and made it part of Front Street in

7

Lahaina.

8

people are stopping, they're looking at shops,

9

they're rubber-necking.

So, you know, having

You know, it's the same thing.

You have

And they're doing all of

10

those things.

11

point A to point B need to have the most expedient

12

pathway to do that as possible.

13

So the people who want to get from

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And I appreciate your

14

comments because I think that that's part of the

15

struggle with this.

16

With regard to the pedestrian issues, because

17

I know that area, too, and people are always

18

crossing over because of the shops, do you believe

19

that there could be any safety issue with regard to

20

the exit on to Baldwin and any conflicts?

21

MR. FONTAINE:

Well, as I mentioned earlier, that area is

22

heavily traveled by pedestrian traffic.

You have,

23

you know, the post office is

24

would like to see it be aligned more mauka if

25

possible and away from the area which is in the

ght there.
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center of town.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So have that Mini Bypass go

further up, actually?

4

MR. FONTAINE:

That would be ideal, if that's possible.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the other thing with

6

regard to the opening just during the hours of 4:00

7

and 6:00, will you actually be monitoring that?

8

Will that create any kind of additional burden on

9

your staffing to make sure that there's some kind of

10

monitoring going on, or will you not have a role in

11

that?

12

MR. FONTAINE:

There's been no discussion as far as I know

13

of any arrangement for us to be monitoring that

14

bypass or -- We would not be involved in opening the

15

gates.

16

be doing to -- if that was the case, in opening

17

access to the road.

18

there would be adequate lighting in that area and

19

that the visibility would be there for people that

20

would perhaps go into that area to congregate and do

21

things that they're not supposed to be doing,

22

especially in the late evening hours.

23

looking at it as a place that they could get in with

24

a vehicle or whatever and park in the cover of

25

darkness and that kind of thing.

That would be something that the State would

I would have concerns that

Or people
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2

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Committee Members, any questions for the

4

5

I really appreciate your comments.

police captain at this time?
The Chair has one question.

6

We noticed from

7

the film that -- or the presentation that you have

8

people parking illegally.

9

not only the lack of parking.

And I guess it's due to
Do you see the not

10

having some type of traffic relief contributing

11

towards people doing -- you know, maybe if not

12

illegally parking, going through, say,

13

Spreckelsville just to get around the traf

14

the Police Department at this point stepped up some

15

type of enforcement on that issue?

16

MR. FONTAINE:

c?

Has

You know, we do enforcement in that area as

17

time permits and what we can do based upon our

18

call -- calls for service that are -- that take

19

precedence on us doing that.

20

that would be broken if a person went and turned

21

down Spreckelsville and utilized a public roadway to

22

try to bypass traffic.

23

advantage there is to really doing that because

24

everything is pretty much in a standstill down there

25

from 3 o'clock on after -- anyway.

There's not any law

I don't know how much

But illegal
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1

parking, all of those issues, we do -- we do try to

2

address as best we can and we will continue to do

3

so.

4

much place for them to go.

But there's just a lot of cars and there's not

The addition of the public parking area in

5
6

the beginning of town, of course, has helped

7

alleviate some of the issues with the illegal

8

parking, but, you know, we need to have more

9

parking.

We need to look at areas where we can

10

provide public parking in Paia Town to help

11

with that problem.

12

- help

It's becoming a popular tourist destination.

13

And it used to be just wind surfers, but now books

14

like "Maui Revealed" and everything else that's

15

coming out, it's becoming a place that -- a must see

16

place for tourists to go and see and shop and that

17

kind of thing.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

It's somewhat become a victim of its own

success.

20

MR.

FONTAINE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Exactly.
Okay.

Have you -- From your personal

22

observations or from what you have heard from other

23

officers, is there an increase in road rage,

24

guess, coming into Paia Town with people, I guess,

25

having to go through the town and heading out
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towards Haiku or Hana?

2

related to that?

3

MR. FONTAINE:

Have you had any incidents

No, not really.

I mean, we -- obviously we

4

have frustration from the residents who, you know,

5

have to deal with it every day.

6

it yesterday afternoon going to a budget hearing out

7

there and I left an hour before it and I still

8

was -- barely made it there in time.

9

it's an ongoing issue with -- with the residents

I know I dealt with

So it's --

10

there and the frustration.

11

their -- their need to wanting to push this thing

12

along and put it on a fast track and get some sort

13

of relief, whatever that may be.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And I can understand

Thank you very much, Captain.

Committee Members, one last opportunity to

15
16

ask the captain questions.

17

very much, Captain.

18

MR. FONTAINE:

Okay.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Seeing none, thank you

Okay, Members, any final comments

20

before the Chair makes his decision on this matter?

21

The intent of having this meeting was to again

22

update the community on the current status of the

23

Paia Mini Bypass and to address any other concerns

24

related to it.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.
I just had one question.
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would be for Corporation Counsel with regard to the

2

opening and the closing of the gate.

3

know, to my knowledge Hana Highway, that's a State

4

roadway, but because this exits on to Baldwin,

5

that's County, so who is going to in terms of

6

liability or opening, closing, safety concerns that

7

were raised, where would that liability or where

8

would the responsibility lie?

9

in a conflict of all -- of sorts if we're, I guess,

10

co-mingling State staff with County responsibility?

11

MS. YOUNG:

Because, you

And are we building

I suppose it depends in part on where -- whose

12

property the gate is on.

13

properties, if you will, I suppose there would be

14

joint -- joint ownership of the gate and joint

15

responsibility for the gate.

16

example, A&B's property, then A&B would be

17

responsible for the gate and for maintenance of that

18

gate.

19

aware of what arrangement has been made or any

20

agreements with regard to the gate.

21

very general comments.

22

If it's truly on both

But if it's on, for

You know, I should say that I -- we're not

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm just making

And I -- that, Mr. Chair, is one

23

thing that I think would be helpful to know these

24

things in advance, because if it is a cost now that

25

is going to be incurred either on the part of the
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County, the State, if there's additional

2

liabilities, I think that we need to know that.

3

Thank you.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

Okay.

Thank you very much, Member Johnson.

I believe the representative from A&B would

6

like is to say something.

7

from the Committee?

8

comments on the status of this project.

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. VICENS:

Are there any objections

He would like to offer his

No.

Okay.

Mr. Vicens, if you can come up.

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee,

12

Chubby Vicens representing the Alexander & Baldwin

13

part of the project.
From the very beginning we anticipated that

14

15

the plantation's security police the -- would be the

16

entity that would open and close the gates, because

17

they -- they monitor the fields in that particular

18

area.

19

their normal routing.

20

Kuau, so HPA is our security police, so we

21

anticipated that we would open the gate and close it

22

at dusk.

23

So it's not a -- we're not taking them out of

Now,

They go all the way out to

I think one of the things that we need

24

to get away from is we're zeroing in on a two-hour

25

period of time that the gate would be open.
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1

in fact,

say that we would open around 3 o'clock and

2

originally said, you know, around 6:30 we would

3

close it.

4

gates prior to dusk so that -- because there are no

5

lights on this road and certainly would not want to

6

incur liability for anybody or endanger anyone from

7

being on that road during a dark hour, because it

8

casts a lot of shadows with the cane parking there.

9

So those are the two things that I remark.

I think it's important to -- to close the

We did say that we would keep it open during

10
11

the daylight hours from the afternoon.

12

know, if 3:30 is half an hour too late, you know, we

13

can go up to 3 o'clock.

14

when we get there, but we're not there yet.

15

that's the -- that's our -- beside the -- paying for

16

the road portion of it on private land and the State

17

taking care of their side and the County taking care

18

of their side, so that's our -- that's our

19

been our suggestion since day one.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

So

has

Thank you, Mr. Vicens.

Vicens at this time?

23

VICE CHAIR TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

So we need to tweak that

Committee Members, any questions for Mr.

21
22

Okay.

If, you

No.

Seeing none, thank you.

Wait, wait, wait.
Sorry.

Sorry, Mr. Vicens.

Member Tavares.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah.

Ms. Johnson was concerned

2

about where the gate was going to be located, on

3

whose land.

4

MR. VICENS:

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

6

MR. VICENS:

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes.
Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Member Kane.
Mr. Vicens, sorry about that again.

10

12

Okay.

That would make it our responsibility.

9

11

Is it on your land?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I like seeing the break dance.

Good

morning, Mr. Vicens.

13

MR. VICENS:

Good morning.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for being here.

I guess

15

because there's going to be a heavy reliance on this

16

gate being open every single day, what kind of

17

mechanism is going to be put in place, if you know,

18

and if you don't,

19

addressed -

20

MR. VICENS:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

there.

I hope that t

s is going to be

We will work on

23

MR. VICENS:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MR. VICENS:

-- to make sure that somebody is

We should be aware of it.
Yeah.

And we will work with plantation to put it as
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part of their daily implementation of the work

2

activities required by HPA.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

MR. VICENS:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7
8
9

yet.

Thank you.

So that has been discussed.

Okay.

Thank you.
Mr. Vicens, don't walk away just

Any questions?

COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA:

MR. VICENS:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. VICENS:

14

Okay, Mr. Fontanilla.
The gates will be open Monday

through Friday; right?

10

13

Thank you very much.

That's correct.

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you.

I was going to correct Mr. Kane.

It's

Monday through Friday.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Vicens, I know occasionally there's

15

some wind surfing events that occur on the weekends

16

and that some of us have seen Paia Town backed up on

17

a Saturday and a Sunday.

18

corporation's perspective, you wouldn't be

19

considering opening the gates for --

20

MR. VICENS:

So now at least from the

Well, I think we should define a period of

21

time to start and if we find that we run into some

22

problems, you know, we're willing to talk.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MR. VICENS:

25

Okay.
I don't think we should put the horse -- or

the cart before the horse.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

2
3

Thank you, Mr. Vicens.

Okay.

Any other questions for Mr. Vicens before he
Thank you very much.

Okay.

leaves?

Members, any final comments on this matter

4

5

before the Chair gives his comments?

6

none, first of all, I want to thank the Department

7

and everyone else involved with this ongoing

8

situation in Paia.

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

Seeing

Chair.

I'm sorry.

Oh, Mr. Yamashita.

I would like to add something as far as to

12

our scheduling.

13

at any process during the SMA or environmental

14

assessments.

15

just pending everything going smoothly without any

16

interventions.

17

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's all based on no interventions

So that's just an arbitrary day that's

Thank you, Mr. Yamashtta.
Any other comments from the Members before I

19

conclude with my statements?

Again, I want to thank

20

everyone involved with this ongoing process.

21

is my understanding that should this project move

22

forward, that it does not jeopardize the long-term

23

solution, which is the permanent bypass for Paia.

24

And I would hope that the State would look at the

25

bypass not only coming out by Baldwin Avenue, maybe
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looking at it coming out further towards H'Poko

2

because we were told today Director Foley has

3

indicated to this body that Haiku is now the fastest

4

growing region.

5

imperative that we expedite the process of this

6

bypass.

7

So I think it becomes even more

And we had some interesting information

8

shared with the Committee as it relates to the Kala

9

Road Sunnyside proposal, while worthy, as we see it

10

will be time consuming in terms of years.

There's

11

some other related issues that could result in a

12

longer completion date as well as the cost, an

13

estimated between 7 million to 10 million.

14

Member Tavares and myself had the opportunity

15

to tour that road a couple of months ago, and a good

16

portion of that road there's a lot of tree roots

17

underneath that road, so -- which will add to the

18

cost of that road.

19

So with that being said, I would ask the

20

Department to continue to keep the community

21

updated, take into consideration any proposals the

22

community would want as far as the design as to

23

where the bypass will come out on Baldwin Avenue,

24

and the State to also work closely with the

25

community of Paia so we can get something that
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everybody can live with in the meantime.
So, Members, at this time we'll end the

2
3

discussion on the -- this portion of Item No.1, the

4

Paia Mini Bypass, and we'll continue our discussion

5

now on the resolution that's been proposed, the

6

second topic, a draft resolution which is in

7

opposition to the Kihei-Upcountry Highway alignment

8

and in favor of solving West Maui's traffic problems

9

which was submitted by Mr.

10

Dick Mayer and Mr.

Patrick Tahl.
The purpose of this draft resolution is to

11

12

urge government officials to transfer transportation

13

funding from the proposed Kihei-Upcountry Highway to

14

West Maui roadway improvements.

15

does not have a significant role in this project,

16

the reason why this topic was brought on our agenda

17

today was to keep our community informed of the

18

status of this highway as well as the Chair's

19

preference.

20

hearing any concerns.

21

community that has some concerns about projects like

22

this,

23

forum.

24

points of view on any issue, especially relating to

25

Public Works and Traffic.

Although the County

I'm always open to entertaining to
If there's a segment of our

I'm opening to hearing about this in an open
And I've always been open to hearing all
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1

So at this time I'd -- if there are no

2

objections, the Chair would like to first,

3

Mr. Mayer had some -- in his opening testimony had

4

some more information to share with the Committee.
If you will, Mr. Mayer,

5

I guess,

if you would like to

6

again maybe touch upon a few points as

7

this resolution for a minute or two, and then we can

8

have the Committee ask you questions if that is

9

their preference.

10

MR. MAYER:

Thank you very much.

relates to

My name is Dick Mayer.

11

I just want to make one comment on that previous

12

discussion for

as a resident, and I'm just going

13

to one sentence.

It seems what the attorney was

14

saying was this roads, all these roads were County

15

roads or government roads.

16

you is:

17

that those roads were ever handed over to them?

18

That was the only -

19

Okay.

The question I would ask

Does A&B have any documentation showing

that's my only comment.

With regard to the resolution,

20

passed out a five-page thing to you.

21

have that.

22

I gave to Mr. Molina about a month ago,

23

and I did.

24

people, we made two -- two or three

25

recommendations -- revised changes in that.

I

I think you

On the first page that was a draft that
Patrick Tahl

And after having some discussions other

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

And

89

PWT 9/16/04

1

that's the one I really would like you to look at,

2

and you'll see that on page 2.

3

And I marked on the right side there with

4

some black lines the three places where the changes

5

took place.

6

in the combining on the

7

the below.

8

whom it should be transmitted.

9

One was in the title.

The second was

rst Be It Resolved down at

And finally adding the word Governor to

The rationale for this -- and I don't want to

10

go through the wording right now, but the rationale

11

was that if you look at the maps -- And I'm just

12

going to go through them quickly here.

13

was -- looked at was the E-l, that's the -- that's

14

the Haliimaile-Haleakala Highway intersection down

15

to Kihei.

16

black line that goes all the way through to K-l, the

17

north end of Kihei.

18

that I gave you.

19

The highway

And the one that was selected is the dark

It's on page 3 of the handout

If the project was to really serve the

20

computer, it should have gone to the Lipoa 1, which

21

is where the High-Tech Park is located.

22

a mistake, apparently.

23

to correct it.

24

that changed it, rather it was the landowner of the

25

tech park who asked that it not come to the tech

But I made

Jeanne Skog was nice enough

She said it wasn't the Air Force
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park, which greatly defeats the purpose of having it

2

corne to the computer, which was the main

3

justification.

4

Because what it would mean is if traffic all

5

goes to K-l either corning up from Wailea or other

6

parts of South Kihei or corning down from Upcountry,

7

all that traffic is going to have to go on to

8

Piilani at its busiest section, the north end of

9

Piilani Highway.

And that's one reason why we're

10

concerned from an Upcountry perspective that the

11

traffic is going to be on a very busy Piilani

12

Highway there and from Kihei's perspective as you

13

heard from George Rixey that they are concerned,

14

that was the fact they did not,

15

what they did not want to have happen was to corne

16

out at the north end of Kihei.

17

that was absolutely

And I remember very clearly when those

18

hearings took place the many South Maui residents

19

who said we need an escape route from South Maui,

20

please build up the Upcountry highway.

21

chance to get an escape route.

22

happened is the alignment that was chosen, they have

23

no escape route.

24

the way back on Piilani Highway.

25

go down to the Wailea one where the right-hand arrow

It's our one

And now what's

It would put all the traffic all
It should probably
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2

goes to.
The reason why we're making this suggestion

3

at this time is -- And I respect very much the

4

representation from West Maui Taxpayers about not

5

wanting to take a highway away from this side to

6

justify an highway on the other side of the island.

7

But if you look at the

8

please, you will see that what has happened since

9

the original Kihei-Upcountry alignment was discussed

fth map, the last page,

10

beginning as Ms. Skog said in 1989 is that we now

11

have some major changes that have taken place.

12

The highway, Mokulele Highway starting down

13

at the bottom down there, has now been upgraded in

14

part and certainly by the time any Upcountry-Kihei

15

Highway is going to be completed, that highway will

16

be a four lane highway probably within two years all

17

the way down there.

18

now into a four lane.

19

direction, the Haleakala Highway, the first mile has

20

already been four-Ianed and the rest of it is now

21

being designed and constructed over the next two,

22

three years.

23

Piilani Highway has been made
Going back in the other

So what we will essentially have is a

24

four-lane highway all the way around from the

25

Haliimaile intersection down the road, Hana Highway,
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the one segment and a short one that's not

2

four-Ianed is Hansen Road.

3

a four lane all the way around.

4

certainly has the space there that it could be made

5

into a four lane if that was needed as opposed to

6

the Kihei-Upcountry Highway which is a two-lane

7

highway all the way down and we have to go through

8

all kind of new territory, culverts have to be

9

built, et cetera, et cetera, at a cost, as I said,

10

And then it goes back to
And Hansen Road

of somewhere around $115 million.

11

So what I'm asking the Council to do is to

12

sit back and say, you know, yes, there's a lot of

13

history, a lot of effort has been put into this, it

14

will save a few technicians going up and down the

15

mountain between the Kihei computer and the top of

16

the mountain some time, but is it really worth it

17

from the County's point of view?

18

higher priority.

19

Is this really a

And I would urge you to say, you know, to

20

make a statement on behalf of the residents of West

21

Maui, the comment that was made earlier that

22

that's -- produces 40 percent of our tax base.

23

not sure of the exact number, certainly many of our

24

jobs, much of our traffic, and see what we can do to

25

reorder the priorities now that things have changed
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in this County.

2

Kihei and Upcountry.

3

community plans, all three of them, West Maui's,

4

Upcountry's as well as South Maui's that the --

5

there should be a highway built from West Maui --

6

for West Maui away from the ocean.

7

that.

8

9

We now have highways that connect
And it also follows with the

We all recognize

We also recognize that Upcountry originally
said they didn't want a highway built at all.

If it

10

was built, it would go to Haliimaile, and now we

11

have a substitute for that.

12

South Maui made the statement that they want to get

13

something that's going to be most useful for the

14

most residents possible, and that would be leaving

15

the -- improving Mokulele and Haleakala Highway.

16

So for a number of reasons I think that I

And also the people in

17

would like you to consider the resolution.

18

it if you think it's more appropriate.

19

have no problems with that.

20

this huge hunk of money that may corne to the County.

21

As much as Mr. Kalua said that the funds have gotten

22

for the Lahaina bypass,

23

Lahaina bypass, I'm talking about the road from

24

Lahaina past Olowalu over the Pali to Ma'alaea that

25

will some day need to be improved.

Change

I certainly

But please reprioritize

I'm not talking about the

And I think we
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can all visualize there's no other place we're going

2

to get two, three hundred million dollars to do that

3

except perhaps by reallocating these funds.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.
Committee Members, questions for Mr. Mayer as

5

6

it relates to the resolution at this time?

7

Member Johnson.

8

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Dick, it was my understanding

originally when the money was to be allocated for

10

the Upcountry -- or the country -- the road that

11

would connect Upcountry, which is where the

12

guess the Haleakala satellite stations and the "Star

13

Wars," you know, defense initiative was to connect

14

to the Kihei high performance computing center, it

15

was my understanding that that was the only

16

rationale that was used for doing that project.

17

Isn't there going to be a problem if we now try to

18

actually -- Even if, let's say, the community wanted

19

to do it, isn't there going to be a difficulty,

20

though, because there's no longer that rationale

21

nexus in terms of the defense initiative?

22

MR. MAYER:

I think there is

I

- I think there is a real

23

difficulty justifying it on a military basis.

24

think there's a much better national security thing

25

to say that the highway should be

the funds
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1

should actually be used to connect Ma'alaea Harbor,

2

which is a Coast Guard station.

3

now under the Homeland Security office.

4

where many naval vessels often dock offshore

5

Lahaina.

6

between those two or national security connection or

7

what have you than there is between the computer

8

where -- and the road doesn't even go to the

9

computer and the top of the mountain.

10

The Coast Guard is
And Lahaina

There's much more of a military connection

And I really

don't think there's a military connection.
Yeah, it will save some time for some of the

11
12

people, scientists or engineers going back and

13

forth, but it would be actually cheaper to put a

14

helicopter service and let them fly back and forth

15

than to build this $150 million highway.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Uh-huh.

And have you spoken to

17

Senator Inouye's office about this particular

18

resolution or how that would actually gain support

19

from his office if there was a possibility to

20

reallocate the money because this tie did not exist?

21

MR. MAYER:

Yeah.

I don't think it's a question of

22

reallocating.

I think it's a question of saying

23

that it comes down to reallocation, but it's really

24

two decisions.

25

highest priority for this County?

One is, you know, what is the
And that's where

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

96

PWT 9/16/04

1

I would hope the Council -- Council would stand --

2

stand forward and say, you know, we think that the

3

highest priority in our County if we're going to get

4

large federal funding would be the West Maui thing.

5

That's one decision.

6

The second decision is to look from a defense

7

point of view, is this highway that's being proposed

8

for Upcountry Kihei really a defense related

9

highway?

And there are two separate decisions.

And

10

I have talked to a number of people.

11

people on our

12

will know that I have talked to you about it.

13

have talked to the mayor,

14

people in the community, and there's a general

15

and I don't mean this in a nastiness, there's a fear

16

of talking to the Senator, to Senator Inouye about

17

this, to bring the topic up because they feel he's

18

made a decision.

19

in the Council here,

I've talked to
some of you
I

I have talked to other

And I think what he was really doing was

20

responding to a very high priority 10, 15 years ago

21

in the County which was perhaps to connect South

22

Maui and Upcountry.

23

four lane, you know, of Haleakala, there was no

24

Mokulele four-laning, and there was -- that

25

justification was there.

And at that time there was no

I think he would very
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gladly respond if the County Council said we have

2

now a higher priority.
And, yeah, and I realize this is a political

3

4

thing.

The Senator is extreme important, powerful,

5

you know, senior member of the democratic

6

establishment in the senate, et cetera, and I know

7

that -- But I'm just wondering if some negotiation,

8

some discussions could go on with him.

9

I'm a citizen.

I'm not --

I don't have any political clout per

10

se.

11

negotiations, ask the Senator when you see him, we

12

would like to meet with you on this, is this a -

13

this something we can do.

14

about something that would be better for the whole

15

County.

16
17

And so I would urge the Council to enter

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I th

is

k we're talking

I really appreciate your candor,

you know, in this case.

18

MR. MAYER:

Yeah.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Johnson.

Committee Members, any questions for Mr.

21
22

Mayer?

Member Kane.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just a clarification from you, Mr.

24

Mayer, because it seems like you're stating that in

25

your mind there is a rationale nexus for the
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military component of the funds.

2

mentioned Ma'alaea, it seems that that there is

3

there is some component there or a link.

4

cite Lahaina having a lot of military ships, they're

5

not there for active duty, they're there -- aren't

6

they there more for Rand R or --

7

MR. MAYER:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

And although you

When you

Yes.
And so that to me doesn't seem

like -- that doesn't seem like something that could

10

be considered a rationale nexus unless you can

11

demonstrate where federal funds have been used in

12

other places throughout the country and, in fact,

13

the world where they've sited federal funds from the

14

DOD being used for -- for Rand R components.

15

MR. MAYER:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

in

Yeah.
And I don't know if you can.

And if

17

you can, please, we would like to hear it because

18

that would I think develop a stronger case for what

19

you're requesting from us.

20

MR. MAYER:

I don't know enough about the military's use

21

of Lahaina.

I know that the military ships come in

22

there on Rand R.

23

payer's point of view that would be a stretch, but

24

there may be a rationale.

25

Council if the computer to the submit of Haleakala

I would agree with you from a tax

And I would urge the
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was used as a justification, I think that was an

2

enormous stretch even beginning, initially, but

3

certainly now given the alignment that they've

4

finally selected.

5

other funds.

6

justification.

7

demonstration funds outside the normal process.

8

9

And I don't -- There may even be

There may not have to be a military
There may be other federal

All I'm saying really is if we're going to
spend $150 million, thereabouts, on federal

10

federal funds on our highways here on Maui, wouldn't

11

it be nice if the County Council and the people of

12

Maui could select where those funds are going to be

13

used to solve the major traffic problems?

14

asking you to explore that.

15

be the best way.

16

Mayor's office coming from the Council

17

Mayor's office, with the Governor's -- with the

18

Senator's office coming from the Council, whether it

19

be from the Public Works Committee, from the whole

20

Council.

21

And I'm

The resolution may not

Maybe a discussion with the
not the

I'm just saying that this I think is

22

recognized as the highest priority.

23

just set aside funds to put a park in along the

24

coast there around Olowalu, before Olowalu, with the

25

idea that the highway would go mauka.

You folks have

But there's
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no money anywhere in any budget right now that I can

2

see coming even for the next 5, 10, 15 years that

3

would even fund a highway mauka.

4

land purchased for what?

5

that highway that you folks have already taken the

6

steps to do.

So this is a way to get

I'm asking you to explore it.

7

8

even be a military rationale.

9

other rationale.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14
15

So we'll have the

Okay.

There may not

There may be some

Member Kane.
Thank you.

Member Tavares.
Mr. Mayer, are you representing

yourself or the Kula Community Association?
MR. MAYER:

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

I'm

16

representing myself.

The -- I put down on the paper

17

Kula because I wanted -- I included in that list

18

there.

19

Kula Association had a stand initially that I gave

20

to you which basically said that they -- they wanted

21

the highway and it's -- Rather than my saying it,

22

let me read it.

23

going to highlight the bold portion there, supports

24

as its highest priority the upgrading and

25

improvements of existing roads connecting Upcountry

And I'm very glad you cIa

fied that.

The

The Kula Association, and I'm just
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and Kihei, Pukalani Highway, Mokulele Highway,

2

Hansen Road and Haleakala Highway to alleviate

3

growing traf

4

that position of the Kula Association on the record.

c concerns.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

Okay.

I wanted to -- that

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Any other questions or comments for Mr.

8

Mayer.

9

had a couple of things to say as the coauthor of

If not, at this point I know, Mr. Tahl, you

10

this resolution.

11

opportunity to address the Committee.

12

MR. TAHL:

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

I would like to give you an

Thank you very much, Council.

Okay.

I'm just

I got to go, Mike.
Thank you.

And, Members,

I do want

15

to let you know we are under some time constraints

16

today.

17

couple of members do have to leave for some other

18

commitments.

19

MR. TAHL:

We need to terminate by 12:00 because a

Thank you once again.

I would like to direct

20

everybody's attention to -- Did everybody get my

21

handout?

22

?:

23

MR. TAHL:

Yes.
Okay.

The very first paragraph, and I think

24

this is almost verbatim from the Hawaii Road Act of

25

1892, that -- when I say it here that the Trust --
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whichever road the Trust Territory or State chose

2

not to control went first to the County, then the

3

balance went to the DLNR or the Department of Land

4

and Natural Resources.

5

So you folks as far as the Kala Road

6

Sunnyside possible alignment for your ultimate Paia

7

bypass, you may want to contact the DLNR because

8

that may be where the actual title to that property

9

is held.

10

I'll continue with where I started here, or I

11

stopped, Map 3 shows Maui's heiau sites, some of

12

which may be impacted.

13

Map 4 shows the proposed alignment from

14

Haliimaile Road to Kaonoulu Street as a black line.

15

And the black triangle and rectangle are the

16

proposed A&B projects mentioned in the attached Maui

17

News article dated August 12th, 1993.

18

second highest in cost and provides poor military

19

and civil defense and appears to create greater peak

20

hour traffic problem in North Kihei.

21

It is the

It is safe to conclude that the planned

22

alignment is made strictly for urban sprawl.

23

violates the Kula and Pukalani community plans.

24

proposed $80 million price will open up 4 to 9,000

25

acres for urban sprawl.

The taxpayer gets to
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1

subsidize most of Maui's largest landowners for

2

urban sprawl project for about 20,000 per acre.

3

I would like to correct that, if -- That's

4

using the $80 million published figure.

5

closer to the 150, then obviously it would be closer

6

to 40,000 an acre for capital improvement made by

7

taxpayer to A&B's property.

8
9

If it's

The highway's EIS summarily dismisses or
ignores countless EIS testimonies that would force

10

the cancellation of the project if it were

11

adjudicated.

12

take a good hard look at that.

13

So I suggest that you folks really

The Department of Transportation is not new

14

to malfeasance or incompetence game.

Consider

15

Haleakala Highway three-lane widening.

16

contractor allegedly offers the DOT a four-lane for

17

an extra $1 million.

18

waits ten years to spend $30 million more for the

19

extra lane.

20

traffic lights until fatality occur.

21

corrected Haliimaile Road no merge left turn.

22

DOT's malfeasance has painted our legislators as

23

greedy tax and spend liberals who are bloating our

24

federal defense budget without -

25

expenses during the time of war.

The

The DOT allegedly refuses and

Or the Pukalani bypass remains without
Or the never
The

with fraudulent
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1

Senator Inouye said when he secured the

2

defense funds for this project he did not want

3

another H-3.

4

politicians be involved with a malfeasance scandal?

5

The current taxpayer subsidies to A&B to raise sugar

6

approximate 41 to $53 million per year.

7

me, I redone it, annual.

8

A&B 20,000 or $40,000 acre subsidy to urbanize their

9

land?

10

This is another H-3.

Should Hawaii's

Or, excuse

Do the taxpayers also owe

Please sign the resolution we placed before

11

you today.

Insist the DOT reprioritize their

12

efforts by first correcting the truly urgent

13

Ma'alaea to Lahaina traffic problem before building

14

any additional Upcountry corridor for massive urban

15

sprawl.

16

funds to design a smarter road alignment to really

17

address military and civil defense.

And use the 4.6 million in federal defense

By signing this resolution you elected

18

19

leaders disassociate yourselves from the DOT

20

malfeasance and -- to enable and encourage Governor

21

Lingle and Senator Inouye to join you to insist upon

22

proper use of federal defense funds.

23
24
25

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Tahl.
Committee Members, any questions for Mr.
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Tahl, one of the authors of the resolution?

2

Seeing none, Members, I want to thank you, Mr. Tahl

3

and Mr. Mayer, for your

4

MR. TAHL:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Okay.

Right.
bringing this matter to the attention of

the Committee.

7

The Chair has one question for the Department

8

of Public Works 'cause, Mr. Yamashita, I don't know

9

if you can answer for Mr. Arakawa or Mr.

10

Coloma-Agaran, but has this proposal been brought to

11

your attention and do you know if this has been

12

given any type of consideration?

13

resolution were considered and supported by the

14

Council, what type of issues are we looking at?

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

And if this

All we did was to investigate ownership of

16

a couple of roads, plantation roads, and basically

17

is the same situation as Sunny -- Sunnyside and

18

Kala.

19

as our -- our involvement.

20

And that's all that I'm familiar with as far

CHAIR MOLINA:

I see.

Okay.

It's unfortunate we don't

21

have our directors here, they could have added some

22

other thoughts into this matter as well.

23

24
25

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
previous project.

I think he was talking about the
You were talking about Paia Mini
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2

Bypass or were
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

And we did receive a request to

3

evaluate some roadways -- well, plantation roads

4

such as Keahua Road, Village Road, and Spanish Road.

5

That's in conjunction with that Upcountry matter.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So that would be in

7

conjunction with the one that we're talking about

8

right now?

9
10
11

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All right.

Because you had

confused me for a moment.

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

15

Any other comments or questions for the

16

Department before the Chair gives his recommendation

17

and comments on this matter?

18
19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Are we going to get to comment before

you give your comments?

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Of course.

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I don't have any questions of the

22

Department, but I do have comments about the topic,

23

so it can wait.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, okay.

You can go ahead and comment.

I'll save my thoughts for last.
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1
2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

6

If there's no other

questions for the Department

3

5

Oh, okay.

Yeah.

I don't see anybody.
I have no questions for the

Department.
I think that I want to thank everybody for

7

coming out and being as passionate as they were or

8

are about this particular -- this part of the

9

subject.

And I'm talking about the

the

10

resolution that's before us today.

11

that we do have a process set up for getting input

12

from the public.

13

process.

14

putting forward a different alignment for this road,

15

a different terminus for the road or anyone of the

16

termini, a different one, then we need to go through

17

the process ourselves of having public hearings in

18

all the districts that are going to be affected and

19

impacted by any changes of this highway.

20

I am concerned

The DOT has gone through this

And if we are serious about putting out

And, yes, maybe there are extenuating

21

circumstances or new circumstances that would

22

motivate us to do something like that as is pointed

23

out the four lanes on Mokulele, the improvements to

24

Hansen Road, the improvements to Haleakala Highway,

25

all of those may have bearing.

I thought I heard
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that when they were having the meetings,

DOT was

2

having the meetings they did announce that those

3

improvements were on the books already, so I don't

4

think it was done in a vacuum.
However, if times have changed, let's look at

5

6

that.

7

Chairman, feel that this is an item important enough

8

for us to bring to the attention of the DOT, then I

9

believe we should do it by having meetings in the

If this Committee feels that and you, Mr.

10

Upcountry area.

11

and Kihei for sure, because this -

12

this Upcountry connection to Kihei not only serves

13

Upcountry and Haleakala, it also serves -- can serve

14

Haiku and Paia and Kokomo and any points in East

15

Maui.

16

many more communities involved.

17

the opportunity to also share their views with us

18

and with the DOT if we are going to approach this

19

subject.

20

And that includes Kula, Paia, Haiku
this bypass or

It is not just about two communities.

It's

And they all need

Basically I think it would be a bad practice

21

for us to take this kind of route.

I believe that

22

before or in the past when we have adopted

23

resolutions to urge a State Department or the State

24

to do anything or not to do anything, we really have

25

spent a lot of time talking about the issue before
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we pass those resolutions.

2

passed several in the past.

3

pass this today or even at any time without us going

4

over into all of these communities and getting the

5

input would be a real disservice to our community.

I remember we have
I think that for us to

6

And while the topic has merit, I don't

7

believe we should also be saying we should sacrifice

8

this road for another road.

9

I mean, the Mayor -- or the Governor and the Mayor

Lahaina and West Maui,

10

both have put it as the number one priority, so that

11

I think West Maui is getting its attention.

12

I do not want to see us get into a point when

13

anything comes up, it's a matter of we're going to

14

give in because this is a higher priority.

15

to balance those out.

16

not we that have to balance it out, it's the State

17

has to balance that.

18

that is and hopefully our input with the State DOT

19

is going to have a great deal of weight.

20

And it's -

We have

Actually, it's

We can have input into what

Mr. Chairman, I would have no objection to

21

your scheduling hearings in all of these districts

22

if we are going to look at petitioning the State to

23

reopen the Upcountry Kihei alignment and the road

24

itself.

25

happy to participate.

If you wish to do that,

I would be very

But at this point, Mr.
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1

Chairman, I cannot support the resolution that's on

2

the floor out of respect for -- for everyone.

3

Mayer has been very passionate about it, there are

4

several other individuals have been, but we do have

5

to hear from more than just a few people in one

6

community about this particular issue.

7
8

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

11

Okay.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Committee Members, any other comments on this

9

10

Mr.

matter?

Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I want to thank Dick, also, for

12

thinking of Lahaina because I know that this is

13

something that if it were possible, great,

14

wonderful.

15

Lahaina, when I visited with several people, they

16

had not heard about the particular resolution or the

17

proposal, but the comment was initially the same

18

comment that I had made and it was in support of,

19

well,

20

earmarked in regard to the defense relationship

21

between the high performance computing center and

22

Haleakala.

23

impression that that could not be reallocated and

24

that it was something very specific that was tied to

25

that.

But I really think that the community of

I thought that that money was totally

And that was always everyone's

And I went to a number of meetings on that
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initial introduction of that so that's always been

2

my impression.
I think that also when any legislators go to

3

4

the lengths that have been gone to for a number of

5

issues, they've made cases for the specific use of

6

those funds and they've tied them in and they sold

7

their fellow legislators on a concept or an idea.

8

And that's a thing that I think would be difficult

9

at this point to substitute because that dialogue or

10

that conversation has not gone on.
I think if we want to separately lobby for

11
12

our own funds in West Maui or if Senator Inouye

13

would be made aware of the concerns and also I know

14

that Ed Case has also offered any assistance that he

15

can towards lobbying for funds for our relocation of

16

Honoapiilani Highway.

17

different tone where it's not robbing Peter to pay

18

Paul.

19

people have counted on certain things for a long

20

time.

21

I think it takes on a

And I always have a problem with that because

I know how I felt when we had lobbied really

22

hard in the community for saving acreage at North

23

Beach and then it went for something totally

24

different in a totally different community.

25

while it had merit and it was wonderful, it still
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bothered me because I know that's what our community

2

lobbied for.
So I respect what Mr. Mayer is trying to do

3

4

and I thank him for really thinking of the

5

community, but I think that there is -- as

6

Councilmember Tavares pointed out, there's a process

7

and it's inclusive of being driven by the community

8

that's affected.

9

community has lobbied and attended all these

And in the same way that the

10

meetings with regard to is this connector road

11

connecting Kihei with Upcountry,

12

West Maui, you know, has not had this conversation,

13

either.

I also think that

14

So I always respect what the community wants

15

and if they were pushing, believe me, I might adopt

16

a different attitude.

17

that one thing should not be at the expense of

18

another.

19

to occur before we move forward with any kind of

20

initiatives.

23
24

25

And I just would like those conversations

Thank you.

21
22

But I think they understand

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I just would

share some more general comments for the Committee
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1

as a sitting member of our National Association of

2

Counties Steering Transportation Committee that I

3

have the honor of representing Maui on.

4

members, for our community that, you know, Congress

5

basically has till the end of this month to finalize

6

federal legislation on whether or not TEA-21 funds

7

will continue to go as

8

House and Senate on Capitol Hill have their

9

differences of opinion of the amount of dollars as

lS.

Be aware,

And, of course, the

10

well as differences of opinion of -- from the White

11

House.
Should legislation not be adopted by the end

12
13

of this month and, you know,

it looks like it may

14

not,

15

Chairman.

16

Young in the House has his own ideas.

17

that the donor states of New York,

18

California, and also now Arizona is demanding more

19

of their federal dollars that would lessen the

20

opportunity of states like Hawaii as a receiver

21

state to get future federal funds for worthy

22

projects that we have particularly in Maui County.

23

And normally, you know, the federal

it puts a lot of situations in limbo, Mr.
Okay.

We already know that Chairman
We do know

Florida, Texas,

24

government looks at projects that are ready to

25

begin.

And while West Maui is a priority for all of
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us,

it is not near any stage of consideration

2

besides planning and design, you know.

3

County are looking at a $4 million investment

4

shortly to secure 100 plus acres, I believe, of

5

Ukumehame oceanfront property that is part of a

6

phase of a multiple phase project, but I cannot see

7

us transferring the Upcountry highway funds to the

8

West Maui project at this time, Chairman.

9

neither if we do not use it for the Upcountry

We as a

And

10

highway is there any guarantee that those federal

11

funds will remain for a Maui project?

12

the realities of using those federal dollars because

13

they might go to Big Island, it might leave the

14

State of Hawaii, we're not sure yet.

15

And those are

But I can tell you that Congress is going to

16

have -- make some hard decisions shortly, whether it

17

be the end of this month or in the new Congress.

18

And we need to be vigilant as a County because it

19

will make a difference for our projects.

20

share that depending upon the outcome of the

21

November elections, we need to be aware with

22

Secretary Mineta's positions on federal highway

23

programs that Maui will have an impact.

24

25

And I just

And I just thank you for letting me share
that comments.
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2
3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Hokama, for that national

perspective.
Any other comments from the other members of

4

the Committee?

5

I want to again thank you all for participating.

Okay.

Thank you very much, Members.

6

Thank you, Mr. Mayer, and Mr. Tahl, for at

7

least bringing this item up for discussion before

8

the Committee.

9

This resolution has some significance in that

10

it would impact several communities.

11

it by region, South Maui versus Upcountry, but when

12

you break things down, you're looking at a

13

resolution that will impact the communities of

14

Makawao, Pukalani, Kula, Haliimaile,

15

few, as well as Kihei, Makena, Wailea.

16

We can look at

just to name a

Now we've heard today from some of the

17

Committee Members that more input might be

18

considered advisable before even considering any

19

type of action on this resolution, and I agree.

20

did receive a fax from,

21

Community Association President, Carolyn Mossman,

22

who mentioned in her letter, I believe it should be

23

in your binder, that the association would like to,

24

I guess, spend a little more time and discuss this

25

matter as it relates to the position of this

We

for example, the Kula
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community association.

2

from the Kihei Community Association.

3

what this whole process is about,

4

from everybody before any type of action is taken by

5

this legislative body.

6

We did hear from Mr. Rixey
And that's

is getting input

Member Tavares did mention something to the

7

effect of community hearings.

8

perspective, I will on my own just go monitor

9

members of the affected communities on my own and

As far as from my

10

see if they want to have this type of discussion

11

occur and if this is something out there in terms of

12

all the communities wanting to make a change on this

13

Kihei to Upcountry highway.

14

Now, the ball has been rolling on this

15

project for several years now,

16

rolling.

17

would happen if we were to stop the ball rolling on

18

this project and future considerations for Maui

19

county in terms of federal dollars.

20

that's an item worthy of discussion and I would hate

21

to see any negative ramifications occur from

22

something like this although it is very well

23

meaning.

24
25

slow, but it's been

And the Chair has some concerns as to what

So I think

So at this point this and as well as the Paia
Mini Bypass discussion we can all -- people have

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

117

PWT 9/16/04

1

been saying we want solutions now, well, every case

2

is different.

3

trying to solve,

4

situation with an interim solution.

5

that are available to us as the permanent bypass as

6

well as the proposal for the Kala/Sunnyside Road.

7

They're both costly and they're both time consuming.

8

And we have to ask ourselves, is this what the

9

community wants?

I think this Committee has looked at
for example, the Paia traffic

For me, as your Chair,

10

The options

I have heard from the

11

community that we want something now, anything, so

12

I'll just leave it at that as it relates to this

13

subject.
Kihei to Upcountry, in my opinion, the ball

14
15

has been rolling on this project, a very costly one,

16

but I think it will have more benefits than

17

negatives to the community.

18

anything that would jeopardize Maui's positioning

19

for federal funds in the future as it relates to

20

roadways.

21

need to be very mindful of the fact that more and

22

more traffic issues will pop up on the horizon.

23

we've got some major challenges ahead as the years

24

go by.

25

So I would hate to see

And as our County continues to grow, we

So I'll take into consideration all the
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comments made by the Committee.

2

in the Committee report.

3

the resolution, is not an official County

4

Communication, we will not file it.

5

left in Committee.

6

Chair it may be brought up again in the future.

7

It will be included

And being that this item,

It will just be

And at the discretion of your

But, again, for me, I will on my own just try

8

and get a pulse feel from the rest of the affected

9

communities as to how they feel about this, if

10

public hearings are warranted to change this

11

proposal to the Kihei-Upcountry Highway and divert

12

the federal funds towards a West Maui solution.

13

we have heard that the State is working on it, our

14

Administration as well as our Governor are looking

15

at a pro-rating funding for West Maui.

16
17
18

So if there are no objections -- Okay.

But

Prior

to my final recommendation, Member Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

When I was

19

talking about taking up hearing or having hearings

20

in the various districts, that was specifically

21

about the Kihei-Upcountry road, not in conjunction

22

with the money going to Lahaina.

23

kind of a hearing.

24

that should be considered or made, then we need to

25

start that ball rolling because I know the State is

It was a separate

Because if there are changes
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proceeding with some at least in the preliminary

2

part of the development.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

And I think at

4

a later time I can get comments from Mr. Cajigal

5

from the State Director of Transportation.

6
7

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

And just real

8

briefly,

I think the discussion with respects to

9

Maui's traffic situation, the PWT-1 heading,

is

10

going to be a major component in the upcoming

11

discussions which will be engaging many of our

12

citizens in the upcoming revision of the General

13

Plan.

14

obviously through testimony today and previous

15

meetings and discussions of all the changes that are

16

occurring, it's going to be a very,

17

enlightening process that this County is going to go

18

through.

19

going to be the citizens who are going to be engaged

20

in the beginning and setting the parameters for

21

those revisions.

22

And it's going to be a major component.

And

I think,

And not only us, but more importantly it's

So I just wanted to state that, that I think

23

so we can be an effective body that we recognize

24

that our role will be at some point in that process

25

and it's more towards the tail end once we get all
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of the interactions from outside and then work our

2

way into a final decision on a revised General Plan

3

that's going to be upcoming.

4

share that comment, Chair.

5

very important issue.

6

So I just wanted to
And I think this is a

I know there's a lot of people out there who

7

want things now, but we need to be mindful and

8

cognizant of consequences of actions being done now

9

without the full deliberate -- deliberative process

10

and the due diligence that goes along with it.

11

I think just the presentation this morning I think

12

pointed to the things that we faced if we went ahead

13

and did things now.

14

and obviously, you know, folks wouldn't want certain

15

things to happen, but maybe they weren't aware of

16

them or they may be ignoring them.

17

it's real important that we stay diligent to a

18

deliberative process.

19

General Plan process is going to be a great one for

20

all of us.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

And

We'd face some unintended

Nevertheless,

And I think the upcoming

So thank you, Chair.

Okay.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Any other final thoughts?

With that being

23

said, I think you hit on a key point, Mr. Kane.

24

It's all about process and sometimes it does take

25

time, but we want to ensure that good legislation
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occurs because of a process, a sound one.

2
3

So with that being said, the Chair will, with
no objections, will defer Item 1.

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you very much.

It is just after 12 o'clock.

6

This Public

7

Works and Traffic Committee meeting for September

8

16th is now adjourned.

9

ADJOURN:

(Gavel.)

12:04 p.m.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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